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VIETHNAM MATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
M. 141, Le Disan Boad, Hanei, 8.8, Victnam

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL IHRECTORS

The Board of Geoeral Directors of Vietmam Mationab Reinsuremes Joing Stock Corpimadion (the "Corpomtion™)
prasenis this report iogether with the Corporation’s consolidated financial starements for the wear cnded 31
Drzecmber 201 4.

THE BOARDS OF MANAGENMENT AND GENERAL IMREECTTORS

The members of the Boards of Management and Geneml Directors of the Corporstion who beld office during the
voar and o the date of this report are as follows:

Board of Mansgemont

bAr. Trinh Cneang Tioven Chairmin

Mr. Trem Trong Phuc YVice Chairman (resigned on 01 April 2004
Wz, Martvn Parker Vice Chairmian

blr, Pliam Clong T Mmmder

hr. Le Sone Led Member

belr. Tran %iakh Duc Mearnlazr

M, s Mam Hai Member

Board of Gceneral [rectory

bir. Pham Cong To Crencral Director

Mr. Demg The Vinh Peparly General 1Hrecior
bAr. Thomas Kesslor Dieputy General Thrector
Peir. Bl Xoan Chung Pepaity Ceneral Dhrecior

BOARDOF CEMERAL DIRECTORE" STATEMENT OF RESPOMSIBILITY

The Board of Genceral Dhreciors of the Corporation is responsible for preparing the comsolidated fnancial
slalements, which gpive a rue and Gur view of the consolidated Tmancial position of the Corporation and ol iy
consslidated rosults and cash fows for the year in accordance with Wietnamcse Accounting Standards, acopmting
regime applivable e Vielnamese insurance enlerprisss and legal repelations relating e Tinansial reporting, In
pereparing these comsolidated financial starements, the Board of Goneral Diircctors is required to:

select suiteble avcounling policies and hen apply them consisiently;
maks judgmients ond estfmates that are reasonabl= and prudent;
geate whetlser applicable aceounting principles have becn followed. subject to any material departures disclosed
and explained inthe conzoliduted financial stalemenis;

#  prepars the consolidated financizl staterments on the goinp-concem baszizs unless it = inappropriate fo presume
thal the Corporation will continue in basiness; and

® gdesirn and implement an effective infernal conrel svstem far the purposs of properly preparing and presenting
the congalidated Trancial stafemeants snoas o minimize arcoes and Faods,

The Board of General Direclors iz rasponsible for ensuring thal proper aceoonting records wre kepl, which discloss,
with reasonahle accuracy al any G, the consolidated financial position of the Corporation aed that the
vonsolidated fnancial statements comply with Vietnemese Accounting Standerds. aceounting repime applicebls o
Vieknminess nsurance Euiurprisn. anil ||:-._|?l,'.'.~|[ rﬁp;uL'a.IEmu r|=|t||i'||1¢ ey [tnancial rt-.pnrl;'rn.g, The Boarsl ol Ceneral
Directors is also responsible for safogparding the essets of the Corporation and henee for taking reasonable steps for
the prevention and detevtion of Fravds and other oregularities.

Mamid, L2 March .E"ﬂ.l'_":'
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Faw <B44 523 5674
INDEFEMDENT AUDITOR™S REPORT weerazdeleite romim

Mo Ifgg;g'li- N A-HN-BC

Toz The shyrehollers, the Boards of Mansgement and Geoeral Directors of
Victnam Mational Reineurancd Jolot Stock Ok o ation

W hivie audiled the sccompanving consolidatzd fnancial statemants of Vietnain Mational Relwumanee Joing Stock
Corparatien (the “Coiporation™ ) prepared on 12 barch 2015 a5 sef oul from page 3 to page 29, which comprisc the
eonsolidated batince sheet as ot 31 December 2014, nnd the consalidated sratement of ficome and cotselidaled
safemient of cash flows for tha year then endad, @l o summary o signifivant eccounting policies and ather
explanaiory information feollectively referred to g the “'consoliduared financial statermeinis™),

Mamapernent s Resparsiialiing for the Congalldirad Fluanclad Séwtemicnis

Management is responsibie for the preparsion and fair presantation of these consolidated fnuncial soements in
aeeondance with Viemamese Accounting Stendards, sccounting rogime applicable o Vietnamese imsuniange
enterpriscs and legal regolations relating 1o fimancial reparting amwd [or such internal control 88 manmgoment
delermings s oecessery to enable the prepacation of conaolidaced financial ataterments thal zre free fom material
misstaternene, whether duc to frawd oe ermae,

Awditr's Responsibility

Crar responsibilily 19 10 express en opinion on thess consolidated financizl stasements hasad on our sudil. We
conducted our audit in aceardance with Yietnarmese Sianidands cn Aodiling. Thoss standards require that we comply
with- glhical requirements and plan and pecform the andit to obtain reasonakle assarance. aboul whether the
consolidated financial statemants dce free foem nateriaEl imissilemeni,

An aodit invielves perlorming prosedures 0 obtain nudit evidencs about the amounts and disclosurss i the
consolidated financiel statoments, The proceduses selecied depend on the auditor’s judgment, inchuding the
assessntent ol he risks of material misstuiement of the consalidated finzieial statements, whether due to fraad or
error. In moking those risk assessoecnis, the awlilor constders infernal contmel selevant to the Corparasion's
preparation and fale preseniation of the consolidated financiol statements i order o degigh audit progedures that are
#ppropriale in the ciroumstances, but not for the porpose of expressing an opinien on the effectiveness: of the
Carporation™s infemal conlrol, An wedit also mclodes evaluating the appropeiatenes of apcoumnting policies wsed
uned the ressenableness of accounting catimanes imade by ieandpeisenl, ws well bs evalusting the overall presenmation
of the conaeldated Ninancial slatemends

Yo believe that the pudit cvidence we have obtaived is safficien: and appropriate to provide a basis for sur audic
piio

il

Tour apinien, the secompanying vonsolidated financial siatements give a tue and fair view of, n sl moterial
respeeis, Lhe consolidated financial positdan of the Corporation as sl 37 December 2004, end its cansolidatad
fnanci rformaisee and 15 conselidated cash Hows for the wear then ended o accordance wilh Vieinomes:

iy gt Pran Chivumg Huoy
DeputyGEneral [Hrecionr Auditoy

Audit f‘l‘&-tliiing Repidration Certificate Audit Practising Registration Certificore
P, 0T G4-2013-001-1 Moo 16T5-2003-0410-1

For wprd oo behalf of

DELINTTE VIETNAM COMPANY LIMITED

138 Marck 2075

Hevand, S0 et

[alpitha refiars lo ane or mora of Deloilte Toucha Toamatsi Limbed, & UK pivisle comaany limitad by
fuaranles, and s rebwork Of membar firms, aech of whick &y legally sepamie-and Independesil &ntiy.
Flease sae wiw deille comfmyahoul fora Jetailed descipmar of e kgal slickis of Deiosn
Todlc e Talenaise Limiteg and b mesnber firms
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YIETHAM NATIONMAL REINSURANCE JOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Moo 141, Le Duan Bosd, Hanei, 5. K. Vigmem

Consalicd Dl Mimancisl siniements
For the veur ended 31 December 20004

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SIHIEET
Az qf T Hlecember 2054

FORM B M-DNFNT

Unit: W[
ASSETS Codes Motes SII2Z074 3{:::::2{1
A. CURRENT ASSETS 100 4907 419,601,474 5187257895404
{100=110=120-1 30=1 204 1 504 100y
I. Cash amd cash eguivolents 11@ f LU TE R e T LT TS 505070544
| Cazh 11 147,527,519, A2, 500163 924
2. Clpsh eguivabenis 11z s, el {0 (K] TA AU B0G 420
IE. Short-ierm nondel weesimenis 120 T 1,135, 0M5 055 5200 1152034 657,703
1. 5horlerm investmenls 121 L U362 A3 688 [ LE2. 07 G650
2. Prvdision o Impadrineol of sbaer-liem nvesmenty 129 2008 48,559 (10AET 0T 246)
111 Shor-lerm receivables 13 1,025,251, 4.3, 829 | iy, 2, 527,947
I, Trade accnunds receivable 31 ] b e A S Y LA, T3, 200055
L. Heesivables of lisurancs coptracts 1311 QF0 GG 445 328 i An5 BRS A D
1.2, CiEber trade socounrs receivanle 131.2 107645 5TH. 20 103,285 2] ER]
T, Pravisiom (i shor-ierm doshiul dehbls 134k {52,344, 590, 7] (e B32 T53 0%}
V. Inventnries T4 135,670,590 54.311.,517
1. InveEninriey 141 135470390 S A1 517
VW, Other carrent sssets 150 145 820613032 157 946,784
i. Skbort-term propaid sxponses 131 Ly 144,750, 9017 487 121 200,000
L1, Ulnellooieed commizsion axpenses 151.1 10475059407 %3 -
1.2, Diher short-tern prepaid sxpeoscs 1512 - P25 200 00
2. Walpe added tex docductibles 152 LAF5H5,.052 HH AR TOY
3. Oither shori-irem gesels 158 0 O T S 33,3075
Y I. Reinsurance assets 19a Hl 1,695, 81 8.5 1,837 1,74 476,481 049
|. Uncarned premium reserve for outward reinsiranee 151 S0P, 5 T Al SRS, THA R3S
2. Claim reserve for oubsend reinsrence 142 [LEd.mR2 45K, 1T 132 A2A PSS A14
M. NON-CURRIENT ASRSETS 2 LAZT e 43T 485 1,178,401, 172287
(22 10 224} FZ4HH 258 HTh1)
L Long-term reccivables 10 22000, 000500 s DM, MR LM
1. AMher lung-term receivables Tl OO D0, Qo {3, D00 COCe, G
1.1, Insurancs deposit 21E ZEOO0LO00 000 L0, D
T1. Fixed asscis T2 47 556,148,267 54 597 K45 ESY
I. Tangible fixed asacts 231 10 1LT0] 654 408 1E.279 382 00
- At Iy 24 AN 2AA5A 24, FAT A 826
- Aveamniated depreciziion 223 (4. 238 028 334) (2358 4T BT
2. Lntengible assels 227 I 2831129786 21004,792, 752
— g7 228 T2 474 J03, 9054 244085 T FARE
= Accpmulated arariisaiion Iz3 {8, AT, A (3200525057
3. Consteaetion in pragnesa 230 12 13,325 365,083 2200557 00E
L lovestment propgeriy 240 135 15,235,003, 861 16,683 255 38
st 241 4055061 543 34,055 01 KY3
- Aceuwmlated depreciation 242 (RRZOA5E05) (1740226510
IV, Lang-térm Mmancial invesimenls 251 14 BEL, 534, b, 1,053, 157,675,016
L. Lomp-term Inwcsimets [n ageociates 253 167,306,051 962 331,383,350,154
A, Uiher lonp-term imvesments 2:H A6l S8R A0 05 TRILETT 476,65
3. Priwisism T mipicmment of king-tem rvestments 35 (47359907692 CEY M7 112,571)
¥, Oiher noo-curreni axxeis i | 6l 6 595,953 B, B93.30T 419
I Long-term prepaid cxpenses 261 15 LB3GFSE 100 GOER TT 06T
I [ Referred Las amsels 2R 2A0.970.974 274. 347474
1, Dby bong-term aesely 268 14 58306 BTE AT 58300871 878
TOTAL ASSE TS (270=T1Hk 2{HI} I 34 510 0138 95% 662659 06T 591

Thesse mealeew el omel o pagrese W0 Eo 38 are an bt pard of these conoliomed francial stafrmeniy
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VIETHAM NATIONAL REIMNSITRANCE JCHRT STOCK CORPORATION

Ma. 141, Le Dasm Road, Hanoi, 5.0, % etnun

Clomsolidated financial statements
IFgar U yesar ke 11 [Begember 20114

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (Continucd )
Az 31 December 2004

RESOLCRCES

AL LTARTLITTES {3WI=310--330)

I, Curreni linhilities

I. Trade accounts pavable
1 Payables of insuemes contricis
1.2, DHber Irade ucooumis payable
2. Advances Trom Gusleme s
3. Taxes and amounts peyvable 1o the Sae hudget
4. Payables to emplavees
5. Accruzl expenscs
& Other cumrent peyables
T, Unearned commussion ingome
. Bonug and weetfare finds
. Undzr-writing reacryca
9.1, Uneurnes] premivm reserves Tie imward remseranee
9.2, Clzim reserves for inwrd ceinsusane:

4.3, Colasimphs reserve
T Lamng-term liabilithes

L, CHber lang-term pavibles
2, Prowision Tor severancs allowance

B. EQUITY (400=411)
. Owmers' equiny
1. Oramess' comributed canital
2, Bhare premium
3, lovesiment gnd development fund
4, Finareial reserve fond
5. Compabary resarva fund

f. Retained carnings
L MINORITY INTERESTS

FMOTAL RESOURCES (441=MM+H400-+429)

41
411
412
417
A1k
A4
411

210

440

17

11

FORM B 01-DNPNT

Unit: WHLD

FALmia

A0 (Restateil)
A58, 473,837 652 3,800.510.947,711
o T L e RN AT TR
TizTs1EE40T 1,259 495 864530
T23,221.578ATS I, 241,145,200 36
12,530,005, 654 7332704, 187
QEOZIR, G989 M 429422

T ETR 0N 12,325 352 458
I4,593.433 28T L4, 235,803,845

- L2615, 830202

U _3R9.622.657

47 438,561,947
12,717, 550,207
34731 12570 287
736.789,100,4583
S5, T0L623.540
153,030,747 264
3,345,436,011

1 305 567.047

| D4, B6R M4

1647 289,205,447
1647, 280,205,447
1.310,759, 370,000
566,368,517, 304
37,302,327 446

| 50.476,757711
3,255 808,414
AR, | 76 408 363
31,746,495 860

103,334.437,148

RAGRR05, 103

3 AR1, 768,758,242
720,043.792,9140
1.631.000,265 556
132,724,699,176
4,649 576,539
3552 186,642

| (497 389,897

2,431,132.289,571
2,431,132,289,57)
1,008.276,580,000
TEH.023. 850,642
30,042 503,393
|4 78,757,711
75,07, E5RAR]
305,204,039.342
31005409

(34, 510,038,939

6,62,659,067,641

l'n':n::n*: ;'-u:r;!.m' sel ol on pages IO fo 3R gra an intepral pairl of these conselidated financiol siofamenty

4
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VIETHAM MATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT ST K CORPORATION
Mo, 141, | & T R.I.Ii:l.l;_ll ||:v||.'||.'|-'-lI SH, Vielnam

Consolidsted firancial statcments
For the vear ended 3 | December 2014

CONSOLIDATED BATANCE SHEET (Continued)

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEME

1. Forelgn currenches
Vnited States Thallar
Australian Dollar
Jupumivse Yan
Ringapoere Tollar
Great Brisain Pound
Lxir

2, Existing depreciation fund

Mpuyen Thanh Cong
Préfuarer

P, 12 March 2005

Ag ar 3] Decamber 2004

Carrency

FOARM B 0I-DNPNT

Lum Thi Viet Hoy ————
Chief Aceountant

, EL A
S04 {Restated)
10,449,604 08 IO ER0330 45
41815 43567
35,267.00 71800
2257 [.EG2.00

20141 YRA654 81

2pE, T4 18 3707973

S0 ME6HT 6HS 415492495 351

Crencral Hrector

These notes sef out on pages M o 39 are an ffegral porr of these comsodidaded fnoncial statesmanis

5
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VIETNAM NATIONAL REINSURANCE JOTNT ST K CORPORATIN Consolbdated finaneial statenicnts
Mo, 141, Le Duam Road, Haood, 5B Yitinam _ For the year gnded 31 Theember Hil4

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
Fop the year ended 11 December 2004

PART | - GERENERAL INCOME STATEMENT
FORM B 0Z-DNPMNT

Liwit: VNE
ITEMS Cuodes 014 2013
1. Hel reventes from orsurance aciivilies ] 1,053,258.145.014 TP 26D 550204
2. Financial inceme 12 00, 6949,029.599 230,6066.235.600
1. Other income 15 2001716323 14,558 704 287
4. Total expenses for insurance pelivides 20 QLA 16%, 725 8T 597,966,593 4435
5. Financial axpenses 13 (13, 725,227,5500 14,973,382 804
6. Greneral and administraton expenses 23 et I U )) B2,553,996, 395
7. Orther cxpenacs 24 112155957626 5.675,082,952
8. Share of net peofits of aszociate a5 33.234.509.004 TEE31,304, 257
9, MeafitifLoss) from pilot agriculoesl insurance i - i i
10 E:;I“l‘;“ﬁl";:’ﬁ%‘:;g‘;:;’:;:m 0 416,087,042,025 367 640,688,400
11, Income las exgense 31 B1,495.607 887 GR345 034237
13, Deferred corporate (ay expenseinenme} 53 43,376,500 (38,011,470
13, ng_?zt;r corperile income nx il 334,550,057 638 208,335,665,723
id. Basic eprnings per share Tib 2974 2,981

:f'hﬁ:'.sna: iinlier sl amd o perres S0 i 38 :.L;L-f:ntrr.te;e;run! greret v e pevmelidlated fimonelaf slalements
i

B
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VIETHAM NATHINAL BEINSURANCE HHNT STOCOK CORPORATION

Mer 18, L Dhisan Boad, Hanoi, 5K, Vielnam

Consolidated Ninancial sdalements

For U vear enwded 31 December 2074

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (Continucd)

f"::l.r Ei!:r:'_w:ur crgelped 31 Therember 2004

PART Li: INCOME STATEMENT BY ACTIVITY

ITEMS
L. Inseranee preminm (@1 =1001.2-401.3)
- Tinsard reinsizancs pramim

- Inerense{Deerzase ) in aneamd pramium reszrve for ioward
reinsuTancs

2 0utward rensorance premiom (02 = 02.1-02.2)
- Chietwart] rirsisminee préminm

- Inereased{Deceease) it umsems] preisicm seecve for ootwend
relnsarence

A, Net inswrance premiom (0 = (11-02)

4. Commbssion income Mrom aatward relnsurance and
other income from isoarnee activitles (04=04.1+H04.2)

= Carmisiisaion irsiime T oulwird relnsurnee

- (Ehee income from msarence activilias

5. Met revenne from msurance selivities {DI=03-+04)

fi. Claim rettlement expenses (11=11.1]

- Tonal elaim seftlement axpenses

7. Claim rocsipts fromm ceded palicies

8. Increans| Dheereass) in clziny reserws the inward reinsurance
L. Increass | Decmease] m olsim remerves e owhwird Teinsuranc:
0. Total insmranes elaim settlement expenses {15=11-12+13-14}
1. Tneroass i catastieghe resarve

12, (Ciher sapenses for insuranes netivities (17=171417.2}

- Imguramnes commissien exDEnses

- iher expensss for insuranes actvibes

13, Todal expenses for inseranee activitics {1 3=15+16+1T)
14, Gross profit from imssroee activitics (19=10-14)

FORM EO02-DNPNT

Lty WD

Codes Nates M4 013
01 3 LATRETLOEIEN 1 S04,582,70G.044
1.2 | SIZASA2001 08 1424050, 104,548
0.1 W TRIAZ6A00  [IRAZI661.408)
B 035,774, 295,078 236, 210,667,309
0.1 34 208 71Ty 94 B56,0035.2441
oz IRAIS 414,641 (11 A54,621.918)
03 547,556,765,431 S08, 372,128,645
LIE] 515441 ,379 584 T RUT 43055
HEN [03,273, 580,221 185,840 570, 195
a2 M 112067 909,241 | 9,054 857,764
10 1F53,238,145,015 773,209,559, 204
11 M54, 410770,432 1,044 425,581 434
1.1 | DS 41973430 1 044,425 5K .454
2 109,735,440 206 P06 510,792
13 RAA3A3000701  [26R.380.507,171)
14 13834007661 [212.029.600.892)
15 28 321, 184,636,355 231,968 164,363
6 [, 753,103,949 [5005 092072
17 SH8,227,075,574 3501,995,337,010
17.1 174,364,485 568 323,771,580 518
171 26 413,863 490,006 27,273,936 472
18 036,165,725 870 507, 066,503,445
17 127.072,419,145 175,302,968,799

Theze aates s cdid om pages Tl G 29 are ar trdegron pord ol There comsolidated Soamcial satesmly

e Mg lang



VIETWAM BATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT STOCK CORMIRATION

Moo 141, Le Doan Fead, Hanoi, 5.0, Vietnam

{Copsolidated financial statemenis

For the vear cnded 3| Thecomber 2014

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (Continued)

o the yegr ended 31 December 2014

FART 11: INCOME STATEMENT BY ACTIVITY (Continuesd)

FORM B UZ-DNPNT

I L G G R O D e D e R e e D RN O e O U O o e o U B

W e

im

Linit: KV

ITEMS Cudes Nofes 4 W13

15, Fmancinl incoms i 2T FOE 60029 500 2305606, 225,400

I, Finarcial axpenses 24 & CUA AR 220 80 14,573 582 B0

17, Gross profil from fioancial activitics (25=13-24) 25 384,422 2156 420 215,692,682, 7%

|&; Geameral smd simenistration expense: 2 TI511.90F 650 82,353 196,393

19, Mt profit from operating activities {30=1H-25-26) 3 JRSNTIANZ 424 SO 622,52

0, Cilher incomes 3l 28,093 716,327 14,358 704 287

20 b expanis 32 1] 213,957 626 5,673,682.937

21, Dyiher profily (40=31-31) k1] ThHTY T8 60T B 383,021,555

21, Bhare of ool profits of sssociars. i 1 33234509 004 T2631,304,237

24, ProfithLogs) frem piled apriculivm] Dewsancs 02 29 (22,313,254 264)

25, Accounting profil befor tox [S0=30--40+40,1-H40.2) S AT 842 125 J7, G, 6REA™)

26, Curment corparils inmims oy expense =1 in Bl 205 6T ERT G4, 145 134,237

27, Deferned corporate tax exprensedinenme] 52 43,376,300 {300 | 2T

I8 Profit after corporate income das (B0=51-51-53) e J54.550. 057 658 TR 333,665,723
Abreittalle

Eiguity helders of the Corporation 334.R08.892,1RT AMLARE AR 947

Minarity inferssts (ERER454DY  (L201981.224)

29, Basbc enrings per share moa 2974 2981

? ﬁﬁ :
i ‘M"u. i T
Elfr PHAN =

L Thi Viet Hoa
Chiel Accouminni

"-. "."I‘ETF.I.!.M o
{T};ﬂr .-,\;.__r __.,..-r"

qﬂﬁﬁﬁnng Tu

General Divector

Ngoyen Thanh Cong
Freparer

farol, 12 March 2005

These noficeved ot o pages {00 39 are on weegral part of thess eonsolidated fnanein! statements
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VIETHAM NATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT ST0CK CORPORATION
Fo. 41, Le Duen Road, Hanoi, 5B Yicmmam

Consnlidzied financial stalemenis
Fow the wesar snded 31 _L'.I_l:nzulntl::' 24

CONSQLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

i

(EXireat wethod)
Fow than youae shadad 37 Deespbur 2014

FORM B 03-DNPNT

Unit: WD |
ITEMS Codes b1 F i 1:':1.1:1 I
I. Cash Aows from opersfing nclivities |
I, Recetpls Tfrom inwiard ood outward insurance oofivides il TZATE TR ALD T12.681.631,125
2, Payments for Inaard and ostward incarznse activities m [BE5 3770 2020 {T31H33,109,544) '
3, Pavrnents ot employess 03 4L 588,100,068 IR 03 B4R 649)
1. Payments for corparate income 12y ns (U3, 582,474 534) {758,356,874,767)
5, C¥Ger receipls from operating sotivities 06 GA36,6I2.0365 124618207302
6. Payments for acher activiiics oy {b,457% B4a, 8745 14358455181
Net caxle fuxed in) vperaring eciivities M (I M5 527 224) (133,280,352 324)
1L Cash fiows from fiyvesting getoeilies
I Aequisition and construction ol fxel asseis and other Z1 (2167 815660 (6,863.156,497)
lang-term asscis
2 Inwastments in olher endilies 23 [2389491.937.033)  {2021.640.251.910%
1. Cesh recovered from investments in other antitics R 2485 918725510 ZARERST. TOE400 &
4. Diterest carned, divislends aed profits neepesd 27 33%003,738.471 207649 808,716 _:'
Nev cash from fnvesting eciliiies an 33,0082, 710, 288 Fra @0y, T06329 th
100, Cash Fows from lisgocing dctivifics
1. Dividends end profits paid 36 CA00, 15T 938 B0 (181,072,839 520 3 §
et cosk (lesed [} flrencing acivifics 40 (200,197, 958,808)  (181,072,839,920 g
Met deerease in cash (50 = 20-+30-+410) E1] 130,819,224 267 1,044 914, U85
Cash and cash eguivalents ai the beginaing of the yesr 4l T73,393.070,344 TT1,308. 912,978
LMt of chivnges in Forelpm wxchange rates &1 374,724,449 B8 147,281
Cagh aod cash equivalénts sl the end of the yeur £ | 904,587 010 (ki 773,303, 970.344
(Tl = SH-60-+61)
T AL
I, ()
__Fﬁ_;__ﬂ__ﬁ_f | TA| BAD HIE M
: lulj;: BN ﬁf?r“ﬂ%f{ bl
B N
Mepuven Thanh Cong Lun Thi Vict Hoa T FiEm Cong Ta
Preparer Chiel Accountant General Dircctor

Hanoi, 12 Mareh 2013

Theever meafow xesd oondeny pagees V0 fo 39 areon indeseal pard of these consolidated finonclial srataments
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VIETHAM MATIONAL RETNATURANCE JOINT STOCK OORMIRATION Consolidated fmancial stniements

Mo 14 I, 1e Thezan Road, Hanei, 5.R. Viemam

For the year endad 31 Dhecember 20014

MNOTES TOTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM B 0-DNENT
(T hese acer aee e itegeed peet af g Showld be read i confunction with Uie accompuriieg corelidiied Thonea! siemrenis)

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Strocture of ownership

Vistum . Mitionsl Heinsurance Joint Stock  Corporation {the “Corporeton’™ s icocparaled ander
Establishmeant and Opeeation Liconse No, 28EGPEDEBH dated 15 Movernher 2004 issued by the Ministry
of Finance and Amended License Mo, 2RGTTDCAKDEH daed 12 August 2004

The nuniber of smplovees 25t 31 December 20014 was 4 (31 December 2053 38,

Az at 31 December 2004, the Corporation has one subsidipry, which & Vioare Inwsstnent Toint Stock
Company end e gssoctate, which 15 Samsung Vina Insurance. The veting right of the Corpomation sl the
subsidiary it line with its capital contribution ratio as stipulsied in the subsidiary's Business Registration
Certificate is 60%, |he voling rvight of the Corporation ar the associale in liog wilh ils the eontribation
capital ratio s sdpulated in the pssoceie’s RBusiness Registration Certificate 15 25%,

Operating industry and principal activities

I'be operating indusory and principal activities of the Corporation ane fo provide céinsurance soevices, 0
make fimemeia] investmenls and other setvities permictzd bee Jaw.

ACTDIETING CONVENTION AND FINANCIAL YEAHR

Agcounting conmvention

The accompanying consolidated lnaneial stalements, expressed in Viemam Dong (VHMD), are prepored
nndler ihe historical cost comvention and in sccordance with ¥isnumes: Accounting Standards, accounting
resime appliveble to Vieinamess insurance entcrpriscs and legal regulations relating 1o fnuncial reporting,

Thie accompanving conscelidated Omamcizl strterments wre nol indersdad lo present the financial position,
neulls of oparations and: cash flows i accordance with accoumting principles and practices generally
peoepted in countries ind jurmsdicioes otber than Victmm,

Fimameial yiar

The Coeporation’s financial year begins en 01 Januery end eods oo 31 December,

ADDPETION OF NEW ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE

On 28 Jupe 201E ihe Ministry of Finance isswed Circuler Moo Z3202002°TT-B1C [MCroular 2327,
providing accountime guidince applicatle T non-lite ingurers, reinsarers and bramches of foreign non-lite
insurers. The Circular 232 requires to disclose the information relaling (o insurince contracls, reinsurance
cotiracts, cliim Zatiz and othir significant mformation. This Circular is affective from U1 Janoary 2014
and applizd fiom the fscal yeer 24, According 1o e Board of General Diroctors” assessment, Croelar
2372 hes a matcrial cffoct on the Corporation’™s comsolidaied financial slatesoents for the year ended 31
Decambxare 2014,

The Corporetion has made refrospective restalaments of some fems in the consolidated balance shect a8 at
31 Dwccmber 20103 and in the consolidated fncome stelement for the yeur ended 31 December 2013 in
arder to comply with Circular 232 as stated n Notc 37 of the Notzg to the consolidated finuncial
sllerenls,

1
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VIETHAM NATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT T0CK CORPORATION Congolidated Mnanelal statements

HMex, 147, L Diam Hosil, o, S0 Victnam

Fesr the vt ended 31 Deceayber 2014

HOTES T THE CORSOLIDATER FINANCTAL STATEMENTS {Continued) FOEM B AONPNT
(These noter are ar faiegrad pen of and showld be read (4 confimarion Witk the socampaning comvodidaled rimcied safemens

4.

NEW ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE IN ISSUE NOT YET ADOFTED

O 17 Decembar 2014, the Ministry of Fioence fssued Circalar Mo, 1942004 TT-BTC (“Circular 1947)
amending and suppleresting a mamber of articles of Circular Ko 12420 2= T chated 30 July 2012
of the Minizry of Finance goiding the implermentation of 8 namber of articles of Decree Ny, 452007N1-
CT dated 27 March 2007 of the Governmens specifyving he implementation of a number of articles of the
Liw on insurance business and Decree Moo 123201 IVIND-CP dated 28 Pecgnber 2011 of the Government
specifving the implementition of & oumber of articles of the Law amending and supplementing a nurther
of articles of the Law on Insuranes Dasiness gned Clireslar Mo, 123200 2TT-BTC dated 30 July 2012 of the
Sinistry of Finance guiding the financial regulation for insurance enterprises, re-insurance sotcrprisce,
insuremee brokenge enlerprises and branches of forcign non-lite insurence enferprisss. Circolar 194 is
cffcotive from 01 February 20015 and is applied Trom financial vear 2015 creards. The Board of Geoeal
IMrectors is considering the extent of impact of the sdoption on the Corporation's consolidated financial
sinterments for Tulure aceounting periods.

O 22 December 2014, the Ministry of Finones mssed Circelar foo, 2002004 TT-BTC (“Circular 2007
guiding the application of aceoanting repime for enterprises and Circelar Mo, ZHR204TT-RTC (Cireular
202} puiding the preparation amd presentation of consolidated financial statements. Thess virculars are
effective for financial vears beginning on or afler 0] Jamoary 20030 Circalar 200 will supersede the
regulations for aceonnring regime promulmated under Decision Mo, TSOODEQE-RTC dated 20 March
2006 issued by the Minisdry of Finanee and Circutar Mo, 2442000 TT-BTC dated 31 December M5
izsued by the Ministry of Finance. Circular 202 w1l supersede section XTI in Circular No. 1612007 TT-
BT dated 31 December 2007 of the Ministry of Finenge guiding the prepacation and presentation of
comsolidaled Tiancial statements in sccordance with Vicmamese Accounling Staedard Mo, 23
“Consolidated Finemcinl Stalements and Accounting for Investments in Subsidiaries™. The Doard of
Creneral Directors B2 considerine the extent of impact of the adopdion of these eirculars on the
Corporation’s eonanfidared financial statements for futime acvounting penods,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies, which have heen adopted by the Corporation in. the preparation of
these comsalidated financial statements, are as folkows:

Fatimales

The prepasation of the consolidated financial statemenis o conformily with ¥igtnamee Accounting
Slandards, acepunfing resime applicable o Viemames: insurance enterprises and begal regulalions ralating
o fnamcinl reporiing reguires management o make catimates and assumnptions that affoct the reported
amwounts of esscts, liabilitics end disclosures of contingsnl assets and Tiabilities at the date of the
consalickred Minancizl statements and the reporied amounts of revenues aod expenses durmg The vear,
Although thess sccounling eslimafes are based on the management’s best knowledee, actual rezulis conld
differ trom thoso cstimates.

11
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VIETHAM NATIONAT, RETNSTTRANCE JOINT STOCK CUHRMIERATILN Consolidated financial statements

Mao. 141, Le Duan Rowd, Huned. 5B, Vielnism

For the wear ended 31 Docermber 2014

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B (R-DNPNT
{Thene noer are @n debepral part af o st e reod e comiamction with Ui ac compariieg corsodidaled Trancinl sloewenizl

a.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AQCDUNTING POLICIES {Continucd}

Mesis of consolidabion

The consolidated finamcial stalements ipoerpumte the Doancial staements of the Corporatien and
enlerpriaes conirolled Iy the Corporation (it subsidiarics) for the vear ended 31 December 2074, Control
is achicved where the Corporation has the power fo govern the linaocial and operaling policies of an
rvesies i:nl;l::]]:lﬁsu s % (o obfaim hemefies from s acbvitics,

The rewils of subsidiadics asguired or dispased of during the period are includsd in the consolidated
income stuternent Fom the efective dide ol acquisdiin or up (o the effective date of dispozal, &g

HpprpTILE

Where neceszary, adjosoments are made o the finaooel stetements of subsdiaries o brng the sccomiing
policies used in line with those used by the Corporation.

All imer-company nansactions and balances between the Corporation and its subsidisries arg eliminated on
consalidagon.

Minenly inferests i the ned mests of comaolidared subaidieries arc identiffed soparatehe from the
Corporation’s oquity thercin. Minority intorosts consist of the amount of those interests at the dute of the
origionl business combinaiion (see below) and the minoeity's share of changes in equiny since the daie of
the combination, Losses applicable to the mnoriny in cxeess of the minority’s intérest in the subsidiary’s
cquity ore sllocated apaimst the interssis of the Corporlion exceps i the extent thar the minosity has a
binding obligation and i able toonake an additional mvestment to-cover the losses.

Buziness combinations

O acspuisition, Lhe pssels gl Rabilities and eontingent liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at their fair
valfses at the datc of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisiton over the tair walues of the
identifiable net asseds pequired s reeopnised o poodwil . Any deficiency of the cost of acguisition below
ihe Tair values of the identifiable net assets acquired is crodited to profic and loss in the year of ecquisition.

The irterast of minority sharcholders is mitially measured at the mimority's proportion of the pet fair vabss
of the asszts, liabilites and contimgent Habilites recognized,

Finuncial mstromenis
Faltlal recogrlilon
Fiviancial assets

Al the date of initial recognition, financial assets are toeognized of cost plus wansaction costs that are
dircetly artributabile to the acquizition of the Anancial asseis.

Financial assets of the Comporation eomarisc cash, cash cguivalénts, made reecivables, claim reserve for
outward reinsurance and investmenls

Financial Fabilises

AL the date of initial recognition financial Tiabilities are recognizad ar cost plus transaciion costs that are
directly atmibutable to the issue of the financial liabilites.

Fimancial liabilitkes of the Corporation comprizc trade pavebles, other payables, claim resenve for inward
retmsumanes and deposits received.

Snbrequent mentirenierd after fnifial recopnition

Lurrenlly, there are no requircments for the subsequent measurement of the financial instruments afier
initial receenition,

| P
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MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B 00-DNPMT
(& b Hodes wre o Tlesrel gt o ead shouid be read B coniureitan with she gocammaning cemaizdated fiasmoial statemerisd

&

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Continaed)

Cash and cash cquivaleats

Lash and cask equivalonts comprise cgsh on hand, demand depositz and shor-term, highly Biguid
inwestments that are readily convertible (o knowo amounts of cish and which are subject o an ingignifican
Figk. of chanaes in valas,

Provigion fnr doubiful dehis

Provision for doubtfia] debts ts mede for receivables thal ane aver due for st msmithes or moeg, or when the
debtor is in dissohition, in hankruptey. or is cepericneing similar difficultics end so mav bz tmable to sepay
the debt.

Bince 2004, the Corporation has changed iz aceounting policy on making peovizsion for deufful debis.
Accardingly. with regard to customars with otal insurance-releted receivables balance less than total
imsurance-related pavobles balance, o provision should be made, [n the contrasy case, the Corposation will
offser the msimnce-ralsted pavablcs helanee with the insurance-related receivables balance based on the
principle of offseting the ones that have been overdwe for the longest fime Toothe shorest Gime The
cilstanding hakece afler offsot, acooeding to Cicolar Wo, 2282000 TT-BETC deted 07 Decomber 20060,
will b subject fo provision for doubshul debts on the following hasis:

Ma provision is meade for accomis receivahle {offset amount) over due for less than 06 months;

- For accounts roceivable (aficr offset) aver due from 06 to less-than 12 months, the provision 35 made ac
The rate of 30
- For accounts recdivable (atter offset) over dee from 12 to less thon 24 months, the provision is mode al
thir rare of S0

- For aceoants receivable (afier offset) owver due from 24 to Foss than 36 months, the provision is made st
the msder ol T0%;

- For aceounts receivable (aficr offset) ower doe tor 36 months or more, the provizion is made at thi rate of
101,

The Bosrd of General Direciors has considerad the alTecl of changing sooounling policy on misking
profivion for doubtful debts compared to the epplication in 2013 and evalosted such changs does not have
amy matezial cffecton the financial statements for the yvear cnded 3 1 Decomber 2004

Ife Clorposation believes that change in the provizion-making account policy & abovd s mome
gppropristely in fine with the Corporabon’s bussiness natuns and Circobar Mo, 228200007 T-°C dated 07
Drezcmber 2009 by the Ministry of Finance.

Tangilibe sed azsets and depreciation
Fangible fixed pssets are sleted gt cost less aecemulated depreciaiion,

The eosts of prurchassd tangibe Gaed assels comprise their purchiase prices and any directly aitibtable
casts of bringing the assets (o their working condition and fovstion for their intended ose.

langible fixed asseis are depreciated using the simight-line method over the following estimated wseful
lves;

24

Years

Buildings, sirisciires 25
Mator veahicles i
(MTice equipment 4
Other tized asseeg 4.5

13
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VIETHNAM MATIONAL REINSURAMUE JOINT STOCK CORPORATION Consolidated financial statemonts
Ma, 141, Le Duan Road, Hanos, 8.8, Yiemam For the vear ended 51 Docember 20 14
NOTES TO THE COMNSCLINATED FINAMOCIAL STATEMENTS (Continmed FORM B 09-DNPNT

SThewe saes are o inteseo o of and should by read i copfunslive Sl e secarmpanwing consadidated fngneial sipements)

L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continoed)
lavestments in assoclabes

An associate isoan cntine over which the Corporation has sipnificans miluence and that = neither
sirbwsicl ey e an intesest in joint venturc. Significant influcnee is the power o participats in e fmancial
und operabmg policy decizions of the invesies bl nobeonteal or joiml entrol over those polickes.

The ncsules and asset and Tiabilitics of aszociares arc incorporated i chese finoncial statements wsing the
eopity’ method of avcounting, Inisress i asociates e caried o the consolidatod balanee sheet at cost ag
adjusted by post-acquisition changes in the Corporation”s share of the netassels of the asociae, Losses of
an asgoeiate in cxocss of the Coeporation’s interest in thar associate (which includes any long=term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Corpocations nct investment in the associate) are net recognised.

Where s group cniity transacts with an associpte of the Corporation, unmealised profite and Josses ars
eliminated to the extent of the Corporation’s intorest in the relevant associate.

Inveslments b securities

Tewestrrents n securities are recopniscd on o trade date hasis and are indtially mensursd at oost, including
diFeci |:,' Alirllahle frnsnssciiog engls.

At the subscqoent reporting dates, investments in securities are measunsd sl cosl less the amaoaml ol
i1r|pz:|'rn|EnI ol Invesirments in Securilics,

Prowision for impairment of imvestments io sscordties i5 medde o sccordence walh o Cicular o,
T2R20NETT-BTC datcd (7 December 20600 of the Ministry of Finance puiding the approprietion and use
of provizions for devabstion of inveniories, impairment lpsses of financial mvestmenis, had debts and
wrrenty for proeducts, weeds and sonstruchon woras at enderprises, Circular bo, B9200007T- 1510 dided
28 hme 2013 by the Ministry of Finance amending and supplementing Circalar Mo, 2282000 TT-BTTC
andd prevailing scomting regulations.

Comsiroction in progres

Properties - in Be course of construction for prodoction, rerdal or administrative purposcs, or for the
purposss nol el determined, are carried @l cost, Cost includes professional fees, and Tor qualifying asals,
bommowing costs denlt with i peoordance with the Corporution™s accounting palicy. Depreciation of thess
asezts, on tho same hasis ag other property assels, commenccs when the gssets are ready for their mtcnded
H5E,

Investmend properiy

[nvesiment properiies, which are compesad of Tawd e aghts and baildings and stroctures held by the
Corporetion fo corn rentals, are stoded ol cost less accumulated depreciation, The costs of sei-constracied
inyestment propertics are the finally eccounted construction or dirzctly attributable costs of the propertics,

Investment propertics gre depreciated using the straight-fine method over their estimated vseful lives of 25
Years.

14
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B (0-DNPNT
(Theree petes ave mn inbepral part of ard sfencdd o rocd B corinetion with e ascomporiing comsolidaled Traneial safemeris)

.

SUMMARY OF SIGKIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continurd)
Lang - ierm prepayments

Under Circolar No. 2052009 TT-BTC dated 20 October 2008, Cirpular Mo, 4532013 TT-00C datesf 25
April 2007 jsseed by ik Mimstry of Finance goiding regime on management, use and calculation of
depreciation of fised asscts for crtorpeiscs imcorporeted and opereting o Vietsim wnd Circolar RKa,
1382001277 T-BTC duted 20 Aupgust 2012 guiding oo alloction of goodwill regarding to joint stock
companies transformed from Siate’s companies, accordingly, i a wholly State-camed enterprize undergoes
valuation by discounted cash flow method for eguifization purposes. an incress2 in the actim] valug of the
State capilal portion compared 0 the book valwe, ehall wot be recopnized as an irtangible asset and

sraduzlly aliocated to business expenses during a pericd ool excesdime 10 vears,

The time comimencing allecation t expenses shall be the fime when the enterprize oficially comeerts oo
sharcholding company (g5 per its business registralion certificae], Choewlar Mo, 3020000 TT-RTC
elfective from DI Januery 2010 was applied by the Corporation o allocate the remaining difference of
WD 14,640221,973 as 8t 31 December 2009, representing the: incresse due o re-viluation al the time of
egquilizion, o bong-term prepayments and allocaied it cvenly to expeonses using the straight-line method
D?E?r the duration of 5 years from 2010, As at 31 December 20014, the Corporatian s fully @llocated such
differemce.

ther types of long-erm prepeyments comprise cosls of lools, supplies and spare parts issocd for
consamption, which arg cxpected o provids future sconomic benedits (o the Corporation for one year o
more. These expenditures have been cupifalised as lung-lerm prepayments, and are allocated o the incomg
staresnent using the straighi-ling methed for the wear over which the expected future coconomic benetits
flowe to the Cotporation.

Insurince deposits

The Corporation is oblizged to pay a deposit cqual to 2% of the legsl capital, the deposil shall bear inderes)
m accordemce with Lthe i el reached with the bank fndc which i i‘n&.l-i] and e ﬂ-:’!-r|'||'||‘31.i|.'r|'| Ty
withdraw the whole amaunt of their deposit upon termination of its operation. The Corporation may only
use s insurance depozil (o mesl underakings W porchazers of isurance when (15 solvency = adeg iz
and upon written approval of the Minisory of Finanee.

Bevenue recopnition

Inward reinssirance premiom is reoogiized ollowing the siaterment of accounts agreed by the Corporation
aind the re-insurces. Oubaard reinsgrance  primium 15 recognised when the Corporation recsives an
acceptance statemend of the resmsurer following the respective reinsurasce nobees Ssued by dhe
Corporation. Such recognitien is in conformity with regulations of financial regime applicablz to insurance

anterprises.

Commizszion income end other ncomes ffom cemsuranee activibies are recorded on accrual basiz o the
waur, the enlive oulward reinsurinee premium under outward reinsurance contracts signed in accordance
with regulations of the financial regime i85 prescnted in the dtem "Commission income from oubward
Teinsurance”.

Al the yeur end, the Corporation should determine imearned commission ineme from eolwan] rnsurancs
correspoading 1 oulwend reingurance premium nof yot reeognized in this year a0 as to-allocate such
commission meome o the subszquent accounting yeers under 25% rate method for cargo msurance and
S0% rate meathod for other kinds of msurance,

Ineore: from slock investmenls = revosmisesd upon-a nedification of prolil-sharing released by e nvesiee,

Interest irmsmne rom - deposits, public bonds, bank debentures, Governmenl bomds, s losmns 5 recognised
when incumed.

Income from office Teasing 15 recinised when incuned.

]
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NOTES TO THE CONSDLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (Continoed ) FURM B -

(There poter ave mn beral pars ol ard should be resdin confionction with the eocompanwins correlidaled Gaoacial sbatemenis)

a.

SUMMARY OF SIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICITES (Continocd)
Expeoditures

Claim seftbement expenses fop direct insurance are recorded &5 incwrred, that i5. when the Corporation
aocopts o sottle the insured’s claims following respective setilemend notive,

Claim scttiement cxpenses for imward meinsurence wre recorded as incumed folluwing the statement of
aecmaita the reinmurers sent to the Corporation and the claim s accepted by the Curporation. Claim receipis
Irom veded pobicies are recog bead based on the eeeivable amount ncurmed comespending with the claim
setflement expenses recorded mthe veur wnd the ceded matios

Commizsion expenses for mrwird reinsursmce are recogniaed cormesponding to mwand reinsurancs premimm
incurred. In the vear, the cntics commission expenses for ipwend reinsurmee ander inward reinzarance
coritracts signed in accordance with regulations of the financisl rogime are presented in the “Commizsion
expenses for inward reinsurince’ flgms,

At the vear end, the Corporation should determine commission expenses or imwerd reinsucance. which have
riol been recognissd as expenses for the year yet corresponding touncarned inward reinsurance premium =0
85 to allocete such commission cxpenses o the subsequent seommiing yesrs under 25% rate methad for
carao insurance and 50%% rate method for other kinds of msuremee.

Other income and expenscs relating to inspranoe wetividies

With respect o deposils arising from reinsurmee conlmcts, othes income from insurance. activities is
recagnized when the Corporation receives the deposits and other expenses for nsurence sotivities 15
recoprmized when the depasits ure refurmed

Severance allowance pavahle

The severance allowance for cmplovess 15 acorued at the end of each reporting. year for all employvess
having worked ar the Corporation for mose fhan 12 months up to 21 Deeember 2008 with the allowance
made for each year of service up W3] December 2008 equalling do-a half of an average monthly salary
level for basis of sociel insurence. From O] Januory 2009, the average monthly salory wsed for caleuldion
of severance aliowance shall he adjusted to be the aversas salary level for basis of socinl insurance of the G
comseculieE maonths nesresl Lo the dste of the congsolidated finamcial stateiments ar the end of cach reporting
vear. The increass or decrense in dhe acerved smount shall be recorded o (he consolicalad maeome
rtatcment
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VIETMAM MATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT STOOCK CORPORATION Consolidated financial statements
Mo, 141, Le Duan Road. Hanoi. 5 R Viemam Farihe yeir enidded 31 Decamber 2014
MOTES TOTHE CONSOLIDATED FIKANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FUORM B 09-DPN'T

(Theses mudes are gn dniepral pars o and should Be read in cagumstion with the eocompanpig comedidated inencio! siatemeniz)

= SUMMARY OF SICKIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Continoed)

Forcign corrcocics

. The Cotporation applies an eccounting exchange nie of 21,000 ¥ NI o ST in the year (in 20 13:
A0 YT Ao LISTYY o transactions arizing in forcizn comencics during the vear. Such transichions
are mitiuliy mmslated o VR using the accounting cxchange ratc and then wsing actual rato
applicable oo the transachon date, Such exchange differapces are recorded in the income statement

m Liabilities and receivables ralating in aceounting for revenues and costs for the vear denominated in
LISD at the belance shect dife ore transbated using the Yistcomboank's boying exchange rate of
21,580 WMTY Lo VISEY fat 21 December 20032 21,085 WVND 1o USDL

" Linbilities omd recervables relating to accounting, for revenne dnd cozts for the yoar denominoied in
purrencics other than USD a1 the balancs shest are sranslated inwe U510 a0 the aceounting, exchange
rate and then wsing the Victcombank’s buying exchange roe of 21,380 VNI o LISEY (@ 51
ecember 2003 20,085 YD o LS0

. With regerd to monstary sssels, receivables and DBabilities depominated in forcign currencics that are
not rclated o accounting for revenus ond costs for the year, the Corpumtion applies the method of
pecording foreign cxchange differcnces in accordance with Visioemess Accouniing Standurd Mo, 10
(WAS 10% "Effect: of changes in foreign exchange rates” and Circolar Moo [702012°TT-BTC dated
24 Oxtober. 2012 providing guidanes on recowmition, messurement and theabment of foreign
exchanges differcoces in cnterpriscs. Accordingly, transactions anisme i (Oren cormendcies are
Iranslated a1 exchamee rates naling at the transaction date. The batances of monetary . items
denominated m forenen curmencies 2% dl The balance cheet date are retranslaced 2t tho exchanpe rates
on the samic date. Exchange differenves arising from the manslalion of these seemmis ae recognised
in e income statement. [inrsalized exchange gaing as at the balance sheet date are oot freated s
part of disicibutable profil w shareholders,

Frovisions

Provisigns are recognized when the Corporation has a present obfgation asa result of a past event, and it is
probablc that the Corporation will be required to sele thist obligation. Provisiong wre measured al the
manapgemoni's hosr cstimate of the caponditers reguired to scttle the oblizetion at the balance shest dals.

Enterprise Tunds

The compuliory reserve fund is made up at the rate of 3% of the Corporation’s protit after ex wmtil it s
equal o T0% of the Corporation s chartar capital.

Al prodits are weed T pay dividends for sharcholders, allocate o compulzory reserve fimd, mveestment and
development fund and bonus sl welFare funds. The allocaGon rlio shall be decided Ty the Sharchaldars
ar the general moccting s per the request of the Board of Mangpzment However, aceording o the
Corporation’s Charler, the Bogrd of Manageiment may pay mid-vear dividends if they arc cortaim about the
profif of the Corporation.
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VIETNAM H.i.ﬂﬂ[lﬁl'_-l;l'_. REMSIRANCE JOMNT STOCK CORPORATION Clonsnlidated financtal statements

Mo L41. Le Buen Boad. Hanoi, 5:E. Yielnam

Fat the year ended 31 December 2014

MOTES TO THE COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Condinued ) FEMENY B OR-IINPMY
IThese Kafer ave an fegral rard of and sheaid e road o confunciior Wil e socompamsing :r.-m'r.ll'.ﬂul’e'c.l'_."l'.'.':u:.':-'.'l'ul'aruremcﬂrs,.'

=

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Contlnoed)
Under-wriling reserves

On 19 Aprid 2003, the MBsisiry of Finance isseed Cfficial Letier Noo 529VETC-0LEH on the registration
of the method o make mserves [or insurmee ansactions o7 the Corporstion siece 2005 Accordingly,
under-writing rescrves of the Corporation in the year ate made as follows:

Premiuen reserve: This reserve is provided for al 25% of the wand reinsurance premiom and aotward
reinsurance precmivm or the vear for all types of cargo isurance (hy land, scavway, waterway, railwey and
airway) and at 50% of the inward reinsurance premiom and cuftvward reinsucanee premmium foo odher Bpes,

T T g

» For losses that heve incurred and reported, the Copomabion makes compensation reserves Tor inward
reinsurance and ourward reinsurenee by the method of cach case based on the level ol responsibility of
Ingses that have incired and Been reported.

# Far claimi reserver for inward reinsurance and gutwerd reinsurance for losses that bove meurmed bul have
nel been repored {IRNREY, the Corporation applies the rate 5% of the inward reinsurance premivm and
wulward remsurance premiam over Al Tvpes o ingurance,

Cetesdrophe reserie: This resorve 18 made annually under statisticel mechod (st g cate of 3% of the retiined
premium rife of all ransastions) bl i resches 1008 of the premiorn retained in the year in accordanee
with Decres Mo, Hy200 T MD-CF duted 27 March 2007 issued by the Govermment.

Om 28 September 2005, the Ministry of Finanee issusd Vielnamese Accoanting Ststard (Y450 Mo, 19
“lngorance  Contract” and Decitsion Moo [00200300-BTC (cffective from 2004 atached  therete.
Aucordimghy, of the reporime dale, imsnrance enlerprises are ool allowed 10 make reserves, including
catastrophe Teserve, for fiuture claim compensation 1 clims are nol moemed o e balinee =hest dale,
Carrently, under Deeree Mo, A&2007WD-CP dated 27 March 2007 issued by the Govemment, insurancs
enlerprises are resguirad o provide for catastrophe rescrve. Sincs the Ministry of Finanee has not wet izsued
uny circudir puiding the implementation of the aliresaid accmmting standiand, Ge Gt tal the Corporation
ctill madc carastrophe reserve in the yeor ended 31 December 2004 shoukd be more prudent than what iz
repulated in YAR 19, The effect of the standard on the Corporation’s consolidated financial statzmenss will
e suhjtcl 14 the I'l.-'I_iJ].'ier_l.- aof Finange's $u|_'|$|:|'.'|||r_'nl i",'”‘.'-“:“.lz'. desianenis,

Reserees for tho Corporation' s outwardirweard reinsurancs should be presented under separete items in the
balaoe shesd, Accenlingly, uremned premiun reserve and claim reseeve Tor inward reinsuerance and
catgstronhe rosemve ore recosnized ms pavables while unearmed prermium reserve for oulwarnd reinsurnee
and claiim roeserve for outward reinsurance are rocognized 28 reinsurance assgEs,



VIETNAM NATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT STOCK CORPORATION Consolidated financial statemcnts

Moo 141, Le Dusm Boed, Haned, %R, Vistnum

Foi the vear ended 3| Decomber 2014,

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coptinoed) FORM B 09-DRPNI
(These noges arg o pategra! pard o ard showld fe read in cogfunction with e eocsmpaning comvatidabed Sageciol stntenmenis)

M

SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOTUNTING POLICIES (Continoed)
Tagation
Imeodrie lay expense fepeedents the: aum of the tax carrently pavahle and defaered tax.

The tax cumenlly pavable &5 bazed on tazable profic for the year. Taxable profit differs from net prodit as
reported in the moome statement becanse 10 excludes dens ol income or expense thal are axablie or
deductible in odher yeass (inchiding loss carmied forweard, if amy) and & further exclodes dems thot are mever
xalle ur deduciible,

Dieferred tax 15 revognised on stenilicant dilferences belwesn camying amoents of assats and lahilites n
the consolidated firancial statemcnts and the corrssponding ik bases. ussd in the compioadiog of taxahle
profie and are accouned Tor using balance sheet liability mothod, Deforrod e liabilities are generally
ICL'I'.IgI.'L'iE:,d for all fEmporiary dilfizrences g defiamed tax assels are recogrived o the oxtent that it is
probable thar raxable profit will be aveilable against which deduclible (2mporary dilferances an he
utilizesd.

Dreferred Tan i ciloulssd of the tax mies thal are expectad to apply in the year when the liabilic is sctiled
or the asset realized. Deferred tax iz charged oo credited o profit or loss, excep when it relares o dems
chargod or criedited dircetdy to cquity, in which cese the def@med tux is also dealt with in equily.

Dredirred s assets and Labilivees ame ofTel when thans 15 a lepally enforceabde right to sor off carrent tax
aescry apaimst current tax liabilities and when they relate o ncome tes levied by the same Gooition
authority and the Clorporation intends oo scttle s cwrrent tax asscts and ligbilitics on g net basis,

The delemnimation of the @y comently pavable s based on the cerrent interpretation of tax regulations,
However, these rerulations ace subject o pertodic wariation and their uftimate deternination depends on

the results of the tax suthoritice” examinations.

Diiher taxes are paid in acoprdance with the prevailing tax lews in Wiemam.

CASH AND CASH HOUIVALENTS

T4 N8035

VN Y

sk an lisnd 2,343 232 568 2100653, 161
Cish in hank [45, 584 484,492 20, TR, 210,763
Cash eguvplents TEGAS0 M, 000 T30 483 806420

904587010060 773 393,970,344




VIFTNAS MATIOMNAL RETNSITEANCE JOINT STOUCK CDRPORATITRN
Mo 141, Le Din Bosd, Hamoa, 5,1, Vielnain

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) FORM B (8-DNPNT
(Those mides ore aw splnpred pard o and shewld be recd e coeinction with (e oceompareing comselideiod Broneial sdements)

Consolidated financial statemends
For the vear ended 31 December 2014

T SHORT-TERM FINAMCIAL INVESTMENTS
M0 04 I3
YD VMO
Rank term deposits under ane wear (1) LOETS00KELDDG  E116.285,570.565
Shor-term ands (i) 0050 KL 000 SIS D00 A0
Bincks {shorl-term) 10,474 HR3 GRS 15,736, 004 544
Provaston for hopaftsent Al shord-term iovestmenes (292874835 (10037007 2467
.135,095,035 5316 1,152,034 657,763

iy Represent term deposits af commercal banks which will Tall due from over 3 ronths o 12 reonths
with interest vate of §.3% to 8 3% per annum.

(i1} Reprosent corporate boods, with raduciiy less tan one year and coupon rases §1.5% per annam,

8 TRADE ACOOUNTS RECEIVABRLE
£ B i Y A1 1AM 3
¥y YTy
Receivalle of infurance contracts Q704662 445528 PO EaR 65900
- Raceivahlds feon fwaed relngifatics 52 036 30T T GG GT T, 120 G484
- Recebrahilss from cubdend reinoanos d34. BF0. 247074 FI4 TR TR 608
Oiker recsivalles from retescranos aeiiviileg £ BED B0 478 o, 738 FR6 E3T
Oiher trade accounts receivahle 107,645 376,271 1032830621861

- Agerwed gu;.r[m T i Ay o T !;'.7": Erfﬁ_,jﬁ'iﬁ?ﬂ OFERR NN F73

- Ehher receivabis IL3TR R 62 11403, 603, D8R
1,078 20,619 1,513,173.280,935

9, SHORT-TERM PREPAID EXPENSES
317122014 311122013

T T)
[Tnallneated commiskinn Exgpinacs 144 750,901 483 -
- pering balones - -
FiRiis 38705 -
{74, 364,385 568
fdd 750 % 283

- Unallpcated commissing sxpenses inciered v the vear
- Commigsion expenses allocated in the pear

< Llowing halaros

I O W W o W R W IO N e e e e =

Other prepaid expenses

123,200,004

144,750,001 483

TEH 2000, (M}

20
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VIETWAM MATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT STOCK CORMYEATION
Mo 141, Le Duan Hoad, Hanoi, 5.1 Vienam

NOTES TO THE CORSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (€Conthited)

Consolidated Nnanvial stat=ments

For the vear emded 31 Decembar 2014

FOBRM B (9-DNEPNT

(These notes oo ar fateprad port o ond sloedd be vend in aonfusction with e accompariag earsalidaed fkancs siaemenis)]

L1 8 TANGIELE FIXED ASSETS

12

13

Buildinys, Pelatn CHifiee  Ohiher (el

struciures velicles pquEpment nsseiy Total
COsT L1 YD YD WiKD YD
Aol 01 200 4 5 ITRROT.037 SETTATION AATIRIAG2GY  RETG50.454 4,717 Ra0 R
Additions - 1,i31,632210 GT.RMIKE [, 199, 522210
Dispusal - (U7, 100,000 - 9G7,100,000)
Asat 31004 Iiil'i'ﬂ.ﬂﬂ"i'.{l'.‘l-'? 2980277071 EgJﬂﬂ-’H 285,540,454 T4 00 203,036
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Aear 11/01/2014 007,441,821 ZA3ADSEIS0E 2101437450 ZIEDS.03E [2.958A47H 817
A dditirms 634,259,274 420,195,500 1190602405 23,192.34] FITT 240,71
Dispasal - 19T 1000, 00k - (587 T )
Asat 30272014 RB4L70LOYT 2062670000 3301030853 I3320B57Y  14.23REZRSIR

— i e

MET BOOR YALLE
Asat AL 1IUT4 6,529 305,040 017598062 320418610 S133LATSE 10,701.654.494
Aol 31112013 7. 1635552160 1,337,793.56% 3170.594,814 7034416 11,779 3810409

As al 3 December 2014, the totel gusl of tangihle Tived assets inchudes VIND | 300,092,.25% (a5 @t 31
Docember 20013; WHID 2,179, 105, 565 of asscts that have been fully depreciaied It are still in wse.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The balance g5 at 31 December 2004 represents cost @nd accomulated amorisation fom 01 May 2007 (he
date when i wis put inlo use) of reinsurance soffware.

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

1004 R ]
YD YND
Purchasing fised agsels - 415,650,300

Wehx L professional spfoware svstem
142 Dinh Cong Steect Project (1)
No.1 Groceriss Company Praject
Other copstruction in progress

3404 637,097
13,1795K3,505
5,000 0, D00

13,12,178,103

P, 185 878

13.323.563.943 e

{1} Represent the mvesimeni valoe in real estate projects in which the Vinare Investment Join-Stock
Company (2 subsidiary of the Corporation) acts as mm nvestor, The Board of General Directors his
evaluated ‘and beligved the projects are haing inplemented onder schedule amif there 15 o gignifieant
impairment of investments.

IKVESTMENT PROPERTY
Ropreacnt the valoe of the building Mo, 124 Le [hsan Road corresponding to the Beass sren

According oo VAS Mo, 08 - favestment Properties, fiir value of investment property 8s 8t 31 December
2014 ig required to be disclosed. As wsssend by (he Corporation, the Corporation purchased invesiment
properiy al the mirkel price so the eoat of investment property recorded in the accounting hooks represcnts
it f=ir valps.

21
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VIETHNAM NATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT STOCK COHRPPOEA'TTON

Mo. 141, Le Dusn Road, Hanoi, 5K, Vielnam

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Conzolidated finanein] statemenis
Fow thewear ended 21 Decermber 2014

FORM B iF-DNPRT

Thege rates are an gl paed of endd shesls he read e confamodione with W accospureiog corsolioated (Trameiel sfafemenis)

T4

LONG-TERM FINARNCIAL INVESTMENTS

Trieratimenty o i ey faf

Lamg-terar investmer(s i secanitic

Faquity tnyestinents (&)
Bineds {g]

Dilser long-term iwyvestments

Cash in bank {ierm of pver 1 vear]

Iewesiment co-yperation cumiral

Imirstes mesiments (if}
{Mhec J-ﬂr:-'d-mrrrl invesirenis

Frovisiom for impadement of Jrag-lerm vesireen? (2

fiak Fevveniemenit e aitoclares

1014 317122013
YND VHD
IETI06,050,092 351 3K3, 770,154
SE1LAM02TO000 612000278000
ATLOOO 270000 472,000,270, 0401
0L CKTCRIAIDD 10K, OV
90 SRNATANS  ITEA2L206, 067
IGE DODO0000  F23 0040 000,000
7858333395 -
117,508,793, 638 55, 000,000,000
5421206063 131,206,063
ATITRIETAI (0TI I2ETY
051534, 606404  1,033,157,603.626

During the wyear, the Corporation has manstermed 25% out of its 50% of ownership inlerssd m Sunsorg
Vina Insranee | id o Samsim Five & Marine Inswrance Cornpay valoed at WVHD ZE3817 238 089, The
proportion of cwnership interest of the Corporaiion in Samsursg, Viea Inserance 1o after the transfor is

25%.

Diotails of the Corporetion’s pssociale as al 31 December 2074 are a5 Tollows:

Mame of associate

Flace of
PHCOFIOEALi
uncl peralHm

Semsung Yina
[msuranee Lid.

Ho Chi Minh
City

Propartion of
omwnerahip
imferesd

Yo

25%%

Medails of Samsung Vina Insuranes arc as folloas:

"Filal usuers
Tolal babilities
el mexels

The Corgoration’s share of the assoctate’s nee assets

Revenue
Mot prodi

The Corporation's share of the asssciate's met profit

&2

1737,704, 629,274
068 480,421.306

Proporiion
o yoding
porwer leld Principsl activicy
T
Mniv-lile rl'lﬁllm:nl.'l.':
25%
J0EA 4 Ny T R
YD YMD

L ASE 662 TH],T6S

658,896,111 408

50,534 2017 DGR K62, 766,660,267
167,306,851,992 331,383,330,134
1014 213

VND VD

1 004,043,700 W1, 2ET 553,542
1AZ958, 300615 145,262 608474
33,234,599.904 72,631 304,237

i

=

W ke
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VIETERAN NATIONAL REINSURANCE JOMNT STOCK CORPORATION
M. 141, Le Tinen Bodad. Hanoi, 5.F- Vicmam

Conspbichuled onncial stslemenis
For the yeor epded 21 December 2014

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd])

FORM B (9-DNFNT

{Thege Hodes are ay ifegral et of aad shpeid be read fn eoafumstion with o arcomparping carsalidand fivancial watmearis)

14.

LOMNG-TEEM FINANCLAL INYESTHMEN TS (Continel)

(B) Eyquity irvextmens
Fropuortion

of ewncrship JH1NINT4 S) 0 vl B
Equity imvestments in: YN YD
Petrabimes Joinl Stock Insurance Company BTRS i e e o e e N ]
PFost- Telecommumication Jainl Sack Irsumnce Comumbion T06% R4 16,000,000 AR A T 00, a0
547 (Gom - Hz Lang Hotol 6.00% 1100, 0,100 £.000,000,400
Global Ingaranes Joil Stock Campuny 4411 17, 600,000,000 L7, 600,000,000
Phu Hung sarmmes Joind Sleck Comgans 241% &, 100, 0l 00 B O e,
Apricalurs Bunk Insurance Fail-Siogk Corparatan Bdl% A2, O DAL 22 R
Dai Mirm Secasriliss Taint Slock Company 35085 A9, 0L N 2643 GRS, D
Fieng Yuar Insurance Jain: Slock Company 10.00% L | | (R L O TN 0
I3z Phomg Lommeral Semi Stock Bank AT LIRO00O0C.000  27R000,000,000
47103020 4720000270, 0

At the datz of the consalideted finencial statements; the Corporation evalusted the fair valee of squity
imvestrments a5 a1 31 December 2014 and moade o provision for impainment of sech investments asing, the
finamcial statements as at 31 December 2014 of the investoza.

Bonus shares received from its myvestess 85 ab 31 December 2004 were oz follows:

Farvalue  Mmmber of ghaves
Petralimes Joint Sock Tnsaranoe Company 141,00 151056
Tice Phoig Commerical Toing Stodk Bank 1.000 2,341 857
Post- Telecommunizstion Joind Block Insurance Cerparmizn TN N 024
BICY Insurance Corparetion 100G 12,105

feh Bords

Fepresent corporate bonds and povernment bonds with above 1 vear to 6 vears o maturity and coupon

ratos i range from 100 1% to 1032 5% per annum,

i} Endrasted imvesirmeniy

Eepresent entrusted invesiemenl contracts signed with Vielcombank Fumld Managament Company, kD
Capital Managemaent Joint Steck Company and Baowietr Fond Management Liminted Company, tho
Corpocation beacs all risks relaled fo these enirusted invesiments,

Fe) Provision for impuirmenl of lopg-feere isvesimenty im socuiiios,

Inelude emounts provided for mpairment of lone-term investmenis in accordance with the pnmdance on
provision making stipulajed in Circulsr Mo, RO TT-BTC CCircular B9 datad 28 June 2000
amending and supplementging Circolar Ko, 22820090 TT-BTC dated 7 Deocember 2009 by the Miniztry of
Finanee guiding the appropristion and use: of provisions for devaluation of invenfories, losses of fnancial
mvesmicnt, bad debt and waranty for prodocts, goods and construclion and instailation works al

SnlarpTises.

LONG-TERM PREFAID EXPENSES

I EAald 31122013

Vi VM

Added value afler eguilisation Z.928.044,35]
Gkt card expenses 1,265 044 651 1526051612
Other long-tenn prepaid expenses 367,710,450 1766 DE1,062
1,836,755,101 6031, 177,067
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VIETHAM MATIONAL REINSIRAMCE IDTNT ST K CORTORATIOY
Mo, 141 Le Duen Eoad, Hano:, 5K, Yisnam

KOTESR TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continwed)

Conzolidated Minaneial statemenis
Fewr-Lhe e endied 31 Decarmber 2014

FOEM B AH-ENPNT

SThese wates aea g ifegral e of and should be read in confursiare witk M accompamiay coasolimoted freancizl slatemands

Hi OTHER LOMNG-TEEM ASSETS

3120014 X3

YD VYND

Pargmon Tower Project 20LEA0,852 000 LA S5 000
Vingorn Pl (360 Gigi Phong rosd) Project 7.775,020,878 17775900, 878
£%,396,972,874 58,396,471,875

Ciiher long-term assets repeesent long-fomn deposits for comtracts 1o purchase real estate. The Board of
General Directors has evolusted and belizved the projects are being implemenied aceording 1o schedole

ailed Teere s ms gigniMBeant decline in value of the deposits.

I7. TRADE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

JL32004 N0

VND ¥xD

Pavables ol insurmes coniracts T35 578477 |41 Bt 200,563
= Mavabies I frward refrsranee aoivities 223643, 880 044 SRR B 6

- Pevhles fo oyrwered refssurgres aoivithes
= Cirher papables from remsurance aoivities

{71,783 842 323

26,791 850,010

TR AGT 871 014
15,543,143, 194

Rt

Oher frades socounts payable 12,5500 615,094 17.553,764,187
- Temporarily colfected Witkholdine T I3z 227032 575 200,319
o 2% af reimsirancs premiums ceded ghrogd
= MRy papabiles 492 7T anl 736562 oY
735,751,584,171 1255495 =54
TH, TAXIES AMIEFAMOLUNPS PAYARLE TO THE STATE BLDGET
J1A2e314 I3
YD YHD
VAT an domestic zalos 7. TR 259 1M al642]
Carpumale income Lox T LR 6] 1,535 ] 640
Oither taxcs | e &3 1,106 2E651%.333
7T TR 16 11,325,352 658
L8 OTHER CITRREENT PAYAELES

AL LHIT4 317122013
YD VD
Linsirned commizsion income 078385419432 -

- [eering Dl -

Llnearsed commission income frenrred i the vear e T e

- Comemission Sreose allocated ta the bear (3,273 360227

-~ Closing belame 07 43R SaT, g
Oither cumend povables 0 38% 622657 E03.334 227148
Ividends payabie T A2 E a8 0
Cihier peeyabies QI8N BT 65T 2508, 769 48
I 228,184 599 103,334 427,144

|

i,

LV I

-

=
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VIETHAM MATIONAL REINSURANUE JOINT STOCK CORPORATION Conssoliduled finnnck! stalements
No. 141, Le Duan Roud, 1anoi, 5.8, Vietnam For the vear epded 31 December 2014
MOTES TO THE COMSCGLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (Cootinued) FORM E 08-DNPNT

(Thiase rates are an ontegral pard of avd should Be cerd in canfinefion wil e pecammaoning consaidated finane fal stadements)

M. INDER-WRITING RESERYES

£ ]
Cluim reserve and [nsarned Inward reinsurance Oebwand reinsmrynce Piet invard
premium reserve TCECTYVE TESEFYE FRINSUFMACE FESETVE
Y YND VD
L. Wormal activities
|- Claim fesarve 1350082, 730,624 1,173,502 850,370 5,259,874 25
Feserve for losses incurred | 483, 456,920,578 125,421, 962.930 I57.838,007 658
Feparied
Regerve for larses tnckrred bl nal Tha2Z A0 ma 47 7 053 40 LE2) REGEN%
repsarizd
2, Ulnsirnenl premium noasmg GBE G637 HI3.563 453 G0 T 0 WA ATh R ST
1. Pilod agriculiural insorance activities
1, Claim neusvie ok B R U] 21339601, 501 L9a8, 290,015
Rezerve for logees inciored and (WL Tnd 224 I aal TR 238 1 652,637 BhG
FeparEd
Reserve for logxes incurred S nor E R R N i 3,459 208 503 Jla 663,125
repried
2. Urearned promium regerve 40,151, 286,930 6,904 (55,652 3,] A63E 288
2.319,179.724,013 195 A1 R.032,837 613, 361.691.186
En chetails;
24
Mel inward
Inward reinsuronee  Oodwand reinserance PRSI CLHEE
Claim reserve claim resreve elaim reseryve claim reserve
YD YD VD
I. Mormal aetivities
Onening kalance 1474748 410,833 1,149 ARE B4R, T 125059502124
Ingreuse in fhe veur R 354 300,791 21824 007 661 B3 S00.312.130
11, Filof sgricolivral insurance activilies
Opening balancs | 56,251,855,12 | 42,955,846, 705 [3,316,008,418
(Decrzase) in the year (132,543 962,207 (121,596, 244,904) (11,347, 717,303
Closing halance 1,582, 3M0,623,540 1,144,862 458,171 38T, 528,165,169

25
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VIETHAM MATIONAL REINSURANCE HONT §TOCK CORPORATIHIN
Mo, 141, Le [N Knad, Hanoi, 5.R. Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements
e the year anded 31 December 2004

MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
{These noder ore endrdegred ot of aos sbuadd be vead (n confurctiar with Ya ancomparying corsoliveied nancia) slofemenis)

. UNDER-WRITING RESERYES (Continued)

FORM H 9-DMN PN

2ima
nesrned Inward Uncarmed omfwand premivim
reilsarwnee  reinstirince presminm relnsgrance
LUncarned premium rescrve PreEminim resErye FESETVE TESETVE
VD WHD YHD
1. Mormal activitics

Cipening balance a7 B31 ATH G54 44153,525.504 593 212 3TT,T256]
Increass inthe year TR TES, L3604 [R435.414 6410 20,5458 721,008

L. Pllot agrieultoral insuramee activilies
Cipening balance 20151, 015,956 36.326.281.242 5864834714
(Dhecrezse) n the year [2E039 838 0563 {E5.351,625.610) (2,708,203 4246}
Closing balance T36,7HU, 100, 4K3 500,955,574, bk 138,833,815 817
Catastrophe Peserye 014 213
VI YN

L. NMormal activitics

Crpering balancs P30, 719,514,570 113716422 258
Increase in the year 4. 735.113,940 13,005,052, 072

IL. Filot agricultural insurance activities
Opening bulonce 21005, 1 25004 BIZ.ZI8,063
Incrense o the year 4454 DE3 048 1172 966,543
{Clesing balames 153932797 20 132, T24.099.376

20
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FIETHAN NATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

Sl 141, Le Dizan Road, Henod, 5.5 Victnam

Consdids led Ninancinl sinfements
For the veur ended 31 Depember 2014

FORM B 08-DNFPNT

NOTES TO THE CONSDLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued}
(TIesR MR aee o e et A slanid e read e somfamciiog Wit fie ancompamping corendine e gl sraiemorty

. EQUITY {Continued)
Orwners” contrihoted capital
As at 31 Depernher 2014, the tonl capital actuglly conmibuied by shereholders and share premium were us
Fial leywes:
Contributed capitil as st
IV1LZ01d Proporiion 322013 Proportion
b 11 YN
Cremers' contributed caplial L 310, 755,370,040 100% IR0, 2 76 581 (E 100%
Srate Capital Inveatment 529 D, 350 (KK 40.36% Sk, HED, SO0 HL16%
Corporation
Hwisz Re 327605 B0 HK] 2500 252,069, 150,001 15.00%
Diher shareholders 454, L0, 130, 1K} A% TG 28T O, 000 4.0
Ehare premium EG46,368.537 30 TGE, 023,850,642
LATTI27.M7,300 L, 776, 300,430,642
Shares
JLA20E J1AL20E3
Numbcr of shares registered to isssue 151,075,937 100827654
Wumber of shares issued fo public 131,095,937 100 827,658
Lo shares N e R F 22 EE
Munber ol outstanding shans i cireulaion 131,078,957 00 AT AER
(earemin sheares 130075037 J040 B27 658
A common share has par value of VA 10,000,
L INSURANCE FREMIUM
014 2413
VM YD
Inward reinsuTance premium 1,237.567,654.005 1, 4300054039 5846
Erergy iRsurance el e e 52600 573 787
T and PAT lpeurarcd 254 728 IFI AT JET AN DFE 44K

Larpn Insurancy
Erplaearing nveromns
Fire & projeeiy imsrance
Avlatiley irgprimes

Clifesr fasuranee

Deductions of inward reinserance presmimm
Increade{decmemse) in unsamed premivm reserve for

248,000, 76%, 062
248, 197834, 050
483,141,387, 288

38 442,830,877

2201 798, 913504
260, BENRG0. TS0
492 346,858 Kieil

42,548 033,565

244 735272739 I03.306.64{ 132
124,911 493 887 (25004, 055 ik
34,785.136,609 (79,623,659 1,490)

1 ATHAT1 63,509 1,504,582 Tha (144
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VIETNAM NATIONAL REDNSURANCE JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

Ko, 141, Le Duen Foad. Hanoi, 5.R. Vicinom

Consoliduted finnocial statements

For the weer ended 31 December 2014

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
These pafer ane ae fegral poed of and i beoread i oosfimcioos Witk the sonanganine consoldaieg finencial satamenrs)

13,

OUTWARD REINSURANCE FREMIUM

FORM B (9-DNPNT

04 2013
VD VI
Total gubward reinsurance premium 065,242,353 514 S 4 18 40 50T
Enerey insprance 2424372400 42 D) Pl dan
HlT ol POT insvranoe I W b e L T9 A8 245,509

r.'rr.'};n;.l RN

Enginsering innranes

Five & propesty Insurgnse

Aviutinn insurand

{Hracsr toresanroree:

Deductions of eatweard ciinsurance premiom
[ncregsed Dhaereasc | in uncamed premium resamae for
wubward reinsurance

OTHER TNCOME FROM INSURANCE ACTTVITIES

S2W7T.538.91)
174 543,636,054
30 04 T8I

I6.054, 754,488
168 785, 544,776
{11,032,640,795)

18,4354 14,641

Bl P01, 517072
142,874 223 481
212 G088 PO 58

I AT6, FO5, 458

5] 320.350.38)
{149,563 813.526)
(11,354 631.918)

‘Jgﬁ-i,?ﬂﬂﬂ?i 236,210,667 330

Hher receipts from inward reinsurance activiics
Dlepesits Tor clesn oul coniracts {1

Cladn reserve released {10

Collect and poy on behalf regarding P&l vontreis (1)
Diher reveives

Crther receipts from oetward reinsurance activities
Clzim reserved retained (i)

Uither recebves

13,065.420,767

108,291 462 344

La0.155,251 042

M4 2013
VND VN
281,629,629 597

{4.504,071,243)

117 485,444 {4.504,072.243)
130,438 369,760 23, RAR S50 007
125.717,405.993 <

4.720,963,773 23,858.930,007
412,067,999 363 14,054,857, 764

[i} Befors 01 Jonoery 2014 sweh receipt? were presented in the inward/ourward reinsurance premium
ems Bioce 2014, ey Dave been recogitirad @ other income Trom reinsirancs. activitees. The
Corporetion belicves that sech reeopnition 18 in conforminy with presailing regulaticns and the

Corpurslion’s operilbnes,

TOTAL INSURANCE CLAIM SETTLEMENT EXPENSES

Cluim setil=ment cxpenses

Engvgy Insiirahes

Hll and Pded ipsyrgce

L orea TRauraRes

Engindering (nsurmnee

Fire & properiy insuranse

Avintipn insurance

Chiher inpwranes

Claim receipty From celed policies

ncrease(Thoresse) in inward reinsurance clzim reschve
IncreaseT Decrease) in oubward reinsucance claim resere

014 13
VNI YA
1054419773452 IO A28 581 434

18.844,476,671
255, 768, 003, 7
GEJE e e
281,471 153,869
319,464 163, 686
3,866, 168,956

2.102.716.336
433,099, 430,672
A8, 552, 000, (i)
119569 750 168
337927705 2462
3 188,605,232

110, 525.993.42] 22 085 775,764

703,735,449, 206 T56,006,514,702
§4,334,319.791  {268,390,597,171)
23.834,007,661  {212.029,690.897)

321,1R4.636.356 231 968,164,363




o e

B B E =

= = A s

=

= s

o R e S

I R R R R R R R

1Y

KR

VIRTNAM MATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT STOCK CORPORATION

Mo, 141, L& Duan Head, Haroi, 5.1, Viemamnm

Comsadich teal Rinaneial stalemenis

For the vear ended 31 December 20114

NOTES 10 THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)
AT hewe v wreor inlered gort o and sioedd be ead iy eomfumeilarwiif e socompenning crevitidated Tespeiol simemeniz)

2,

Z1;

I8,

OTHER EXPENSES FUMR TNSURANCE ACTIVITIES

Orher pavments for inward reinsurance sctivitics

Deposits for clean cut comtracts (1)
Cleim reserve retaimed (13
Clther payables

Oiher payments Tor sutward relnsurance activities

Clhaim reserve releascd (i)

Collest and pay on behalf regarding PE&L coniracts (1)

(Hber piayvehles

FORM BiR-IINENT

2014 213

VD VND

158 382,162,283 31,914.213,120
1306 5,430,767 2
|55, B017, 204, 500 .
9,509, 526,556 31.914,213,129
253,481,327,723 (4,640,256,637)
[0, 2, 1R5,023 =
(54,5132 16,601 -
15,925,179 (4.640,256,637)
413,863 AT, 006 37.273,956,492

(il Before 31 January 2014, such poyments were pressoisd in the inwardioubward reinsurance claim
setllerment expenses itlema. Since 2014, they have been recopmized as other expenses lor mensdrsie
activities, The Corporaticn believes that such recognition. is in conformity with prevailing regulations

and the Corporetion’s operalions

FINANCIAL INCOME

Interast on time dejrosits
Cividends smd profits received
Inleraest gn '|_'||_||‘||.'|!-:: comnimercial hilis
Inicrest on corusted imvestments
Interest on exchange difTaremses
Interest on securities wading

Profic froem transfer invesmments
Interest on demamd deposits

CHber (hisrcizl inenrme

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

L on exchange differences
Loss on securitics meding
Rewveesal of impairment of investments

Cithers

30

2004 a3

VND VND

161,728, 185,859 188,521,587 998
L6,4472, 124,006 |7,795,778,600

L5 790,885,56]
10,297 ,023,078

16,719,017,123
2,070, 774,000

1,43, 715,573 4,258,547, 181
AR1 282417 Z
HILELT Y58, 089 T RO, 000
019,423 843 607,750,758
2,858.333.333 )
300,509,020, 509 230,666,235, 6100
1014 2013

¥YND YD

19,585,705, 550 0.117,.526,605

£ 330,620 f62 2, 097,634,600
(48,795,383, 81 6) {5,506,011,872)
10, 146,721,254 0.264,433.471
(13,773,227, 330) 14,973,582 804
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VIETHAM NATIOMAL REIMSURANCE JOINT STOCK  CORPORATION Congolidated finaneial statemonts

Mo, 141, Le Tran Reoad, Hanod, 5.8, Wiemam

For the vear anded 31 December 2014

NOTES TO THE CONSOLTDATED FIKANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continned) FORM B O-DNPNT
(Theze pader are an Htepral pary of and 2ol be read Iy cagiumaion wird the avsesmnapsee conealidaad fnannial siarereents)

9.

PILOT FROVISION OF AGRICTLTURAL INSURANCE

i 01 March 2011, the Prime Minister issued Dosision Moo S1500-TTz on the pilot provision of
agricullneal insureece denng, 2001 - 2013 with objectives 1o Telp apricalomal producers lake the Initiativo
in remedying and recovering From Anemicial fosses couzed by paturaf disasters or epidemics, contnbuting s
gssaring social welfars in rural arcas and promoding agriculiural production. According to the Decision, the
Comporation has responsibdlities to undertake agricultural réinsurance inder the guidancs of the Ministre of
Finane,

O 17 Avgust 201 1, the Miniztry of Finance issucd Circular Moo 1212011 TT-BTC providing guidance on
sevaral clauses of Decision Mo, 318500277 dated 01 March 20010 by the Prime Minister, Accordiegly,
insurance cntcrprises 2nd the Corporation shell provide sgricuttumel msuramee activities in pilot for naon-
profit purposed. Insorance cnterprises have responsibilitics o secownt for revenoe and costs ineurred from
pilol agriculioral dnseranee activities separately Troan other activities and any existing agricobtural
insurance activities, The memined msurance premiam (o the venr, wfier deducting valid expenses, 15
supplemented o catastrophe roserve.

Oin 20 June 2012, the Mindsiry ol Finooce cootimesd fessue Cimeabier Ko, TORS0ETT-HTC shpalating
several financiel issuss for insurence enterprizes and Teinsurance enterprisss who provide gericuitural
insorance activitees in pilod onder Eecizion Wo, 11 500-TTe datcd 01 MMarch 2001 by the Prime Minister,
Avoorlingly, msurance enlerprizes and reiwsuraoce enlerprises eee responsibililiey o separalzly recond
the anmual losses frem pilot provision of their agrigultural insurance activities. Insuranee enterprises and
reinagrance enterpriscs shall poeount for Insscs from pilot agriculnoral insuranes activitics for the financizl
wear i their meome stlemens, Tn the cate of losass oo pilnd agrculieral imsurance sctivities, such
Insmes will be carmied forward e the following vear as repubiied by s,

From 2012, the I_f|_1rp|:m;|m1r| sharied und&rlﬂkin“ ;_:-i'll._lr agrilluﬂ'ur.al insurance activities, Accornulated loss e
gt 31 December 2003 of the pilot agrculuml insurance activibes s YWD 420013,2776%91. The retwined
insurance prermium of VWD B2 657,070, after dedocting walid capense of the pilot agricultural
inserance ach vities = iransfered I catastrophe reserve. The Board of General Directors balieves that suoh
prasenialion and recognition is in line with the provisions of the sbove decisions and cireulars,

According B [Becision Mo 315 0D-TTe, piled previgion ofagriculfural mserance ended on 31 December
2013, The Corporation bies beem comoctiog procsdures o Tmalize thiy activity. with the Minksioy of
Finance. The final decision on the resuls of the Corporstion’s piled provision of agricultural insurmnce will
b made by the Ministry of Financa.

LN
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VIETHAM NATIONAL REINSURANCE JOINT 5TOCK CORPORATION Cuonsolidated financinl statements

MNa. 141, Le Doan Foad. Hansd, 5., Vietnem

For the vear ended 3 | December 2014

NOTES TO THE OONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continocd) FORM B 00-DNPNT
(T hesn aodey gee an irtegrad paer af ared efands e reed s cognetion weth Sie atcampanieg coxredidsing finakcey! soternenis)

S,

.

3

CORPORATE INCOME TAX

14 1013
ViR YLK
Profii before tax 416087042025 307,640, GHE 400
Ajestments for taxable income
Liss: Mon-taxable incarme [TOA0RATTOM 407 QR 1B, T14)
Add: Mon-dedustible cxpenses 4491 405 322 1G24, IRE.L60
Add: Lozs of Vinase Invex TLEAD2, TR G097 0013
Aol imcome 351160062 480 27750, 1.36,949
Mormeal tax Tate 22% 25%
Corpnrate current income t2x pavahle TT.261 068, 4T B9, 345,034,137
Corporate current Income tax pavable according to tax andit minwtes (i) 4. 232542, 140
Deferred tax 43,376,500 {320811.470)

From {1 lanmary 2014, the normal tax rate is 22% under Decree Moo 2{R2013MD-CP dsnued by the
Crovernment on i Decernber 20173,

(i} Inthe Fourth Cuoarter of 2014, the Corporation worked with the Hanol Tax Depamnment an tax audit

Tor the pericd feeaon 2009 to 2003, The additional eorpeorats income 12y acconling fo o pedin minuies
15 WML 4, 332,542,130,

BASIC EARNINGS FER SHARK

4 213
Agcounting profic aftes corporate income tax (VNI R4 550057 A28 BE T S B
Less (Tosg) afice corporste income tax attributehle to minority (258,834,519 (220098 1,224)
shareholdess O]
Earmings after carporate incnma tay attriburable to opdinary T4 RO RO 18T 00535, Ad R84
aharcholders (YW}
Weighted averago number of aedmary shases in eircalation m e 112505 482 T{RE, 827 050
wear Ciliare))
Basic carnings per share (YD) 1974 2081

CONTINGENT ASSETS AND OONTINGENT LTARILITIES

Az at 3 December 2004, intercst on the Corporation’s: cagital contribuoled 1 Tincomn Placa and Paragon
Tower projects, which the Corporation may reveive [rom capilal parners, = VMD 66,782,729,15L
According to the ssszssment of the Board of Ceneral Dircetors, whether or not the Corporation may
receive such imtercst depends on the peyment schedule of the parinars in the futere, Therefore, the
Corporation has ned decided o recognize such misrest as meome i the vear

In-addition, ales s at 171 Decembear 2014, the Corporation i contingent inferest puyvacbls 1o he co-perinercs
in Tincom Plas and Parsgoo Tower projects woounting to VHD 27.415,043,168. Duc o mmocrtaimty of
interest colleclables from the capital partmers. the Corporation s mot sure about the intercst pavable tn the
priarl s,
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VIETNAM NATIONAL HEINSURANCE JUOINT STOCK CORPORATION
Mas. 141, L& Duan Boad, Hasal, 5.1, Wietnain

MEYTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Copsolidated financkal statements
Far the vear ended 31 Thecambar 2014

FOYRM B O9-BNPNT

ST hese podes e an Seldprad port ol e shondd be road v cosianesion with e asvempareing oo elidied Sronoied siufememisl

a3

FINAMNCTAL INSTRUMERNTS
Cpital risk marnagement

The Corporation meanages its capimal to ensarz that the Corporation will be ghle to continie 13 2 going
comeern while. masimising e retum Ao shareholders through the optimisation of e debt and eguity
balanoe,

The capital afructire ol the Coeperatinn only consists of equily attribulzble 1o sharehalders [compeiziog
capilal; reserves and refained eammings ),

Significant acopunting policies

Details ol the signilicnt acenting policies and meliods adopeed (including the critera Tor recogmiinn,
the beses of mensurement, and the bases for recognition of meome and expenses) Tor sech class of
financial asset, Tinancial liahility and cquicy instrumicnt are disclosed in Motc 5.

Categories of financk] stroments

Carrving amauiy
1122014 ) B id (F )
YN YT
Financial assets
Cush and zosh equivalenls D04 58T 514 060 TT3.391.970344

Trade receivables

1025501 4530, 824

1,466,240,527 547

Clamm reserve for oulward reinsurance 1,194 B52 458,171 | 202 A24 695 414
Shert-term investments 1135095935326 1,152.034.657,763
Long-Lerm invesiments R12328 614,412 TOLT74 5363 403
Tutal SAT4.TI6ISTTOR  5386068,214.960
Finanelal lizhilities

I'riteder v wiber pavables T25. 714,357,130 LA5TAE5.284038
Claim reserve for Inward nemsurancs 1AH2, 35621540 1831 AHEE265,956
Long-term deposits recsbved 1. Z05 567.947 3.5352,186.642
Total 130400548626 2,085 605,736,636

The Corporation hes not assessed fair vahue of its financial assets and ligbilities as at the balance date since
there is no comprohensive goidance under Circular Moo 21E2009TT-BTE issued by the Ministey of
Finance on 06 NMovember 2009 (“Circutar 2107 and ather relevant prevailing regulations o defermine fiir
value of these finamcial assets end lisbilitizs. While Circular 210 refers to the application of Intemational
Financial Reparting Standards (“IFRS") on prosentation and digclosurs of fiwancial instroments, i did dot
aicli'!lpl thie Ee]u.iuah‘:nl Hui-:Eurlue r{:ur the T~E|’.‘-|,:|Ig_hi'|.i|:u'| amil s e sl |_'|||" f'|1|:_m|.:i:1.| il:l:;l:l'l.llm;mﬂsr i:lrt_:'{in_ng
applicativn of fbir vales, n accordenee with IFRS.

Financil risk management objectives

The Corporefion has sct wp risk management system to identify and assess the risks cxposcd by the
Corporation and designed control policies and peocederes 1o manage ose risks-at an aceeplable level
Risk mamagerient svsiem 13 reviewsd oo a regwlar bases o reflect changes im market conditions and the
Corporstions operations.

Financial Tisks inclode market risk- (including forelgn currency exchange risk and price risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk.
33
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33

FINANCIAL INSTRIUMENTS {'['DI]ﬁ'III.II:d]
Market risk

The Corporation’s activitics cxpose it primarily to the finmenl nsks of changes in Treign corroney
exchange rales mil prices.

Thie Coeporation does net hedge these rizk exposures due to the lack of smy rmarkel o purchase Tinanneil
imstrumenls.

Forebgn currenay FISE management

T manage forcign currencies for reinsurance setlemend, the Corporation undertakes cenaim wansactions
deneminaied in foreign carrencics; consequently, cxposures to exchange cate fuciuations arise

The carrving amounts of the Corparation’s foreign curmency demwminisled mopetary assets and menctary
liabilities at the end of the finmmcial year aréoas folbeas:

Asorts Limhililies
311272014 AL EE 31122014 31122013
¥YND ¥ND VD VD

United States Dollar (LISD) TEARAIAT, M SRd AT, 101947 A58 ATEI2L. 05 GET, TR2 034L08R

urn (FLIR) R.G09.302.151 3988303226 545,274,913 THIB229,133
Grzat Britwin Prucd {GBP) BSRTAI  41,064.013,562 13.0M47.8%2 17336051
Singapare Dol lar {SCT) 8277465 47 750,781 25,517,415

Australian Dotlar (AUD) 7,197,984 8463273 E i
Japemese Yen (1Y) 369,415,065 663,711,757 93,059,301 G40 1)

Frareign currency sersliilvily analyais
The Corporation is mainly exposed to United States Dollar and Eura,

[{¥4h s the sensitivity rate nsed when reporting foreign cwrrency sk imlermilly W key managameént
personnel and represent manazement's assessanenl oF the reasonably poszible ehange in forcign exchanae
ralies, |he sensitivity analfysis includes only outstanding foreion currency denominuted monetery ilems and
adjustz their tanslation et the year-end lor o 1% cleogpe in foreign corrency. rates, For a [
incresidecreaze in e following foreign cumrencies againgt Vietnam Dong, the profit before e o the
vear would increasc'doorease by the respective pmounts as [ollews:

014 2013
YND VKD
Linitged Btz Dollar (LIET] FGLTHLED 27,689, 5307.5380
Fura (ELR) To6, 011,724 L1707 809

Skexre prfcd rlck manageend

Shares hield by the Corporation ane affectod by market risks arizing from the uncertainty about fiture prices
of such sharce. The Corporation menages this risk exposure by seiling up vesiment limis. The
Corportion’s Board of Manasgement also assesses and approves docizions on share investments such az
oporating industy, investees, ote: The Corporacion essosscs the shere prics tisk Lo be tnmalesial,

The Corporation i also cxposed to cguity price riske erising from investmeols i associeles, 1The
Coeporation's Bogrd of Managrement assesses aod approves degisions on investments In associates such as
operating industry, investecs, ¢ie. Investments inassoeiatcs are held for long-term strategic invesiments
rather than mading purposes. The Corporation does not bive imlention o (rde these investments in the
foresecablc: firure.
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33 FINAMNCTAL INSTRUMENTS {Confinoed)
Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that comnterpamy will defaol on s contrsciual obligatioms resulting o
fumancial b o the Corporation, The Corporation has a credit policy in place and the cxposure to-credit
risk i monitersd on an ongoimp basiz. The Corporation’s busingss operation is refnsurance, accardingly,
the Corporation’s credit risk mainly focuses on clients eperating in direct jsarance. As al the balancs
sheet date, there is & congentration of eredit risk arising on the amounts dug rom customes receivables.
The Cosporslion has made a sulficisnt provision for such receivables.

Liguidity risk mapagement

The purpese of liguidity risk management iz to cneure the availabiliy of funds to mest presant and Debgee
financial obligations. Liquidity is also managed by ensuring tlegl thie excess of maturing labilities over
imaluring wssels inoany year 35 kepl lo manegeable levels relative to the amount of funds that the
Corporation belicves cem penerate within that year. The Corporacion policy is o regularke monkior cormeni
and expected liguidity. cequirements o ensure that the Cosporation meinlsins sulTicient reserves of cash,
Bompwings and adequaie commitizd funding (rom s vwoers to meel its liguidite reguirsments in the shor
and lenger tem,

The following tahle details the Corporation’s remainimg contractual maturity for it non-derivative
Gnancial labilities and Onancial babilities with agresd repeyment periods. The tables have boeen drawn up
bused on the undiscounted cash flows of finencial asscts and financeal liahilities based on the carisa dare
on which the Corporstion can be required o pay, The inclosion of imfermaetion on non-derivitive
financial assels s necessary in onler o understand the Corporation’s liquidity risk managcment as the
lieguidity 1= mpneged on & net azser and lishility basia.

[ U] U TR

U TR ) U T

I-\.

Less than | vear From 1 -2 years Ther 5 v Tl
L 1] ¥HD VND YRD
Inxnd
Ceshand cash equivaleis 414,537,219 5] 004387918060
Trade meczivables [.022 951 420 k20 | 125 Y| 420 579
Claim rserve ar oufward . ’
- s I [54 B53 45K 17 1,184,362 478171
Shart-lerm Ervcsbmenty | FA50R5,935,520 - - 1133095535025
Lomz-lerm invisments . S01,720 50E T2 | 452 408 n| 5,041 Kla2235614.413
Tuisl 4,268 507 743,380 61, 729,.908,721 AR A1 5074,736,335, 79
IR
Trade and refwer pevahles TAE 14,557, 150 - 1575139
Claim regeres for imward it > ; ;
ot 382 30,425,540 [ 382350060 540

Laong-term denoails roogived - BT R ERL T TR
Tatal 2388, 104,080,670 1108 567,047 e N R LT
Wed quidiiy pip 1951 402,762,707 328434430, 7 dS2 R A150%  2.7R4 305 800171
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33, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Liguidity risk management (Continucd)

Ligses than [ vear From | - § yesrs [her 5 vears Talal
¥ND ¥RD ¥ND ¥ND

31128003
Crshrd cissh apivalers TTL.393.070,394 393,070 344
Tradie reesivakics | 456,240, 527.5947 1 AB0. 240,527 547

3 {
'-'-'I_Elm resorve for cadwand | 202,824,454 14 ,202,624.655 414
reinsIrEnes '

Shurl-lem swesimens 13000 657,763 | 133004 657,765
Lam degin investmens - 190, B2 1,208,045 SI0G51, 540 TOLTTAIARANL
Totul £, 604,297, 551 464 190,H21,206,063 £|0855,157420 5386068, 214964

3127043
Trade and cfher pevables [ 233 055, R4 0158 [ AR el T
Claim fior Tinwerd Y o )
i 1,631, 00,265,956 = |63 UU;265,9%

TEinsanes
|iprg-lem depossts repsivedl 33501 36,642 - 3,350, k6542
Total 2.951,053,54Y,494 1351156542 . 20565366
Ned Bquididy pap 1,702, 240,301,474 157,269,019,421 SOR953,157,420  2400462,478.324

| I'I'.'f [3exaed ofF Gc‘l:llt-m| |_]Il'ﬂﬂl5h|'5 aggeuyed ||1E '||q|_'|i|iit:,l Tisk ul !UW level. The Dl;:lijrl:l ol Gicncral Direciors
belisves that the Corporstion i1l be able (o genecare sufficient funds o mect its financial obligations

at and when they fall due.

M, TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Livi of related pariies!
Related parties Relationship
Sile Capital ITnvestmes ol Corporation Oramer
Swizs Fe Uroup Orwener

Samsuig Vina Insurance Foint veniurs

Bao Minh [nswrance Joint-Stock Corporation Investos

6
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3. TRARSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES {Continued})

FORM BO-DNPNT

Dirirg the yeus, the Corpuration entered infe the following sigrelficant rrensactions with rolpted porties:

Swiss Re Grrom

Choiweand peinsurance premiwm

Chrtward cinsarasee cominisainn
ﬂE‘EE-.-Ipl Traan eulward reinsimance: clamm
Dvividiends paid

Bao Minh Insuraoce Joint-S1ock Corporation

Chutwaril reinsurance premium

Chutward reinsurance commission
Receipt feoam oulwars reinserancs clam
Inward reinsiminee premium

Inward reImsuTance commissian

Claim settlements of mward rainsunsnce

Clutward reinsurance premipm

Crutwarid reinsurance commisaion
Raceipt from oursard reinsimines clam
Inwand reinsurance premium

Itrsard rednsurance commission

Claim setflement: of inward reinsursmoe
Statc Capital Investment Corporalion
ividends paid

The Baard of Generpl Direciurs

el remuneration of the Board of General
Directors for the year

Kilated party balances af the bolance skeed dade were as follovws;

CENKINS

Receivables from oulward refnsurence aciivities
Payables for outward reinsurance acsivitics

Dividends pavable for 2013
Bao Minh Insuranee foint-Steck Corporation

Receivalles from mrward remsuranee octivitics
Beceivables from oubsard refmsarsnce aeiiviiisy
Pavablos for imeand reinsuranse aclivifes
Payables o oulwiand reinsurance acfivitics
Samsnng ¥inn Insuranog

Fecaivahles Trom mward remsuranos activitics
Feeeivables from oobward reinsaeancs aeiiiiiey
Papables for ineand reinsurance acdivilies
Payables for outwand reinsurance activitics

Biaie Capital Investment Corporslion
Dividends pard for 2003

37

2014

20113

VNI

168,128, 137 859
51,940 268 248
792494373 171
50,4 13,830,000

108,275,733,028
24,284, 163,417
90,5 14,515,026
133,258,007, 156
16,222,147.875
TR, 1R 1,264,085

6,579.468.972
056,428,459
§,207, 698,735
283,470,614, 194
03,870.438,334
40 794 132 878

& 1.393, 000

4,399,070 TEE

SETZS0NA
¥hD

30,509,749, 265
69 488,201,729

38.307.186,557
21,49 106,395
46,198207,626
12.858,087,145

§,423,131,857
1,723 3702006
BB TN 20T
346,011,852

YA

172,681 206,542
51,508,698,621
54,524,583,908
45372447 000

95.515,682.206
21,475,731,162
65,665, 200,764
In20Ka LHT 014
34,811,011 528
126.393,016,016

S 67609 590
544 TIH.538

10, 7RG, 397 392
27U TN I36,641
74,344,044 910
119,853 355 856

71,254,510,000

4,042,927 002

JALMA

VMD

IR, &37, 152,599
19,211 834,213
25,206,915,000

4,087 875,912
23,032, 790,853
£7,007,700,344
20,490 380 992

32,328.221.916
5.441,855,621
24.411,679.457
3,608,308 908

A0, %4, 250,000

<
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35, FINANCIAL RATIOS

ftems Unit 4 3

L. Assets and resoorces sireciure arrangement
L1 Assels shruciure armngement

- Fined usseds and long-lertn investmentsTotal azscrs % LE.68 1§47
- Corrent agsels and shori-leon investinenis!Total assers b 8132 B1.53
1.2, Resources struciurs arrangemneil
- Liahilities: Totel resources B 3360 6129
- Domer's squitySTotal resources % 44.40 3871
7. Liguidity
3.1 Corrent Liguidity timss 1.0 %
2.2, Shori-lerm Lubility Byuidity times 1.46 133
33, Ouick Liguidity timca il n4dy
3, Profit ratio
3.1, ProfitBevenue calic
- Prefit before xR evenue ratio Y a0.11 3a,10
- Prodil ufler lux'Baveniie catlio % 2431 29,29
3.2, Profil Lofal ussels ralio
- Profit before oo Total assels mlid 4 .50 T.Eé
- Profit after toc Todal azsels malio g 5.54 .58
3.3. Peofit after tax/Owner's squity ratio e 1264 1232

A6. BLISINESS SEGMENT REPORT

The Corporation’s principal scivities are reinswrance husiness and investments funded from idle capital
reamirecs, which is @ part of reinsucmce business cycle, Investmesiis in ather bugsiness activitics ars
inzignificant, Therefore, the Board of General Ditectors made am assessment and believes thil (he fact that
o report on sepment nformation 15 made is in line with the Corporation’s eurrent business operation.

37, COMPARATIVE FIGURDS

Clorparative figuees are figures of the Corporation conzolidated sudited finuncial sintements for the year
emded 3T December 2015,

Samc opcning kalances are adjusted and restaled 1o conform width the provisions of Cioalar M.
FAAGOLETT-RTC “Cieeular 2327 providing accounting ouidence applicabls 1o oon-lifs surees,
reimsurers wnd branches of foreign non-life insarers, a5 fllows:

]
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Consolidated Mnuincial slalemenis
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FORM B 0%-DRPNT

{Thess notes are an dntegral part of avd showld e recd i cagunction wih the eocomparing caneslidaed nancial sidemears)

37, COMPARATIVE FGURES {Continued )
ltems in the consalidaizd halange sheet:
As 5t 3LEL2013
Y Previoshy Adjestment’  Alter adjrsfmenl!
reparied amnon recBssificliog rethanlficating
¥ YD YN
L Casth i e equivalents 173,305,070, 344 . TIIeNTI
. Caak 33N T3 e 30 TRA R
L3k an Aawd 2I1 653081 2 P00 65T, e .
L3 Uigsh i biank 40 205 500 20 TRl AT R =
I Caslhsqursalents FI0A03, Wik 220 - TN ik 4
L. Short-ferm fnancial investment 1,152 034,657, T3 = LIRLN34.857, 63
A1 Bharerenp inesnineaiy O ETR R A 3, 750 (M, e FOER I Aed i
2.3 Shorf-form (ReEImEm i sHries A3 THE 00 f4d AR LRI 1] -
2.3 Provision for impeirnee) of shearl-Iae fvesmeans FHLAZE0T, 240 - o0 RG]
3. Relmsoramee asstes 1,794 456 40 19 1, TH4. ATH 401 B
A0 Ulnervermed pschaing .r‘gmfﬁrnwuﬁrn'r:'mwu A0 A RS AT S0 EF) TE50T
Fo2 Chatr reserve for dunvard reinsians 2 LR S 1 B T e B LA
4. Tamgible [xed nsseis TR A 417 502 [ 16,652,135 353 11,770 382,000
40 Cox S8 GT TG (AL G SR FE TAT AR 820
A1 Anamnbried deareskanon FIIEL 3EAZT HE ARSI (T2 858 47551 7)
5. levestmcot properiy - 16,652,135.383 16,052,135 303
i Cant i S R LY FH035,067 563
3.7 Avcumuiiel thpredisilay - (TR A6 T AN RN ST
6. Long-term figancial invesimes b 1033, 157 603,626 - 1,033,157, 603,626
(6. fratete s oI venfives NI BT R T RSN -
&7 Lisnp-dermm invealmends in @zeockares - A1) PR AT AEe33m 5
.3 Lonp=term sesimemis i mouritics &12 000 2T, i (4200, 270 A00) .
A4 (ikor hong-tenn (ks 2y FERRD) 204 Gl 02 a0 FAT000 TR0 AT 063
6 3 Provician for impaiesment of o4 M0 Svenis S - iy | FLSF
T, Under-wrifing ressrves AYY. 182277 193 1,704.4TeAB] 049 T4E3,768,750. 242
7.0 Dmearned premive r.rp:rq-',l:_lllhr dnwared e IRRIRGRCY 2iE T R A07 85 TEA BN v 1 T R R
7.2 Clim resaree for fmwged reimsurarace BT e T LR e R T e R AT
23 Caasiregahe reser 132 724009 374 T35 704 880 178
Ttemns in the consolidated incemes stalemant
2013
Previnasly Adjnsimenty  Afer adjestnent
Ttem reparied nmiunl reclassifieation reelassifica tiin
YD ¥ ¥ND
I leesase decesace ) in uncarnsd premim reserve for K, 265,059, 550) (1133446310180 (T9/A25,651.498)
inverml reinsurEmcE
T, Increaseiilemmease| in uneamed presslum - (LE 2 RS (1135463 1.20K)
reazrve for cotward reimsimnes
%, Incressiidecreass) o claim ressovs tor imwarsd (56,360,006, 370) - - JHZ 020 ASOEAEY (268350597, 171)
reinzurncE ey
4. Incrensef{denease] n £k reserve far oo itaw 'i%‘ﬁzt i (212,09 51,852
utward reinsuranes o Nk CIHIGTY
| (0 pHAN, ez
[ ™| TALBAD HIEM
- Lt OLKIG GlA
et — b SFEA
l.r__.__._._,_ﬂff . Q o
Meuyen Thainh Cong Lun Thi ¥iet Hir—— — =~ Pha
Preparer Clhief Aceountant General Dirsctor

Harsoi, 1.2 Maveh 2005



